
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

January 7, 2020 
2:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

I. Call to Order Taylor Jones 

A. Pledge of Allegiance   

B. Our Mission and Vision Richard Mathey 

C. Mission Moment Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer 

II. Notice of Claim (For Action) Taylor Jones 

III. Agenda (For Approval) Taylor Jones 

IV. Minutes (For Approval) Taylor Jones 

V. Community Communication  Taylor Jones 

VI. Old Business  Taylor Jones 

A. From the Human Resources Committee (For Approval) Ed Tardoni 

1. Telecommuting Policy 

B. Outstanding – Not Ready for Board Consideration (Placed on the agenda as a reminder of 
uncompleted business) 

1. Credentialing Criteria (presented following approval of new medical staff bylaws) 

VII. New Business  Taylor Jones  

VIII. Chief Executive Officer Report  Irene Richardson 

IX.    Committee Reports 

A. Quality Committee Barbara Sowada 

B. Human Resources Committee  Ed Tardoni 

C. Finance & Audit Committee Marty Kelsey  

1. Capital Expenditure Requests (For Approval) Marty Kelsey 

2. Narratives Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer 

3. Bad Debt (For Approval) Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services 

Committee Meeting Packet 

D. Building & Grounds Committee Ed Tardoni 

E. Foundation Board Taylor Jones 

F. Compliance Committee Barbara Sowada 

G. Governance Committee Barbara Sowada 

H. Joint Conference Committee Richard Mathey 
  

1/189



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

January 7, 2020 
2:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

 

X. Contract Review Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Executive/General Counsel 

A. Contract Consent Agenda (For Approval)  

1. CLA Cybersecurity Assessment and Consulting Services 

XI. Medical Staff Report Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen 

XII. Good of the Order Taylor Jones 

XIII. Executive Session  Taylor Jones 

XIV. Action Following Executive Session Taylor Jones  

A. Approval of Privileges 

XV. Adjourn Taylor Jones 

2/189



OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

Compassionate care for 

every life we touch. 

OUR VISIONOUR VISION  

To be our community’s trusted 

healthcare leader. 

OUR VALUESOUR VALUES  

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 

 

OUR STRATEGIESOUR STRATEGIES  

Patient Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Workplace Experience 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

3/189



 

 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

December 4, 2019 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on 

December 4, 2019, at 1:00 p.m. with Mr. Taylor Jones, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order and announced there was a quorum. The following Trustees 

were present: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and 

Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President; Mr. Jim Phillips, Legal Counsel; and Mr. Jeff Smith, Sweetwater County 

Board of County Commissioners Liaison. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Mr. Jones led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Our Mission and Vision 

 

Mr. Tardoni read aloud the mission and vision statements.  

 

Mission Moment 

 

Ms. Richardson shared a mission moment. Staff conduct a Person Centered Care Workshop each 

week. Ms. Patty O’Lexey, Care Transition Nurse, is one of the workshop leaders. She shared with 

Ms. Richardson a story about a visit with a patient and comments made about the person centered 

care culture at MHSC. The patient told Ms. O’Lexey, “Well, whatever you are doing is working!” 

Ms. Richardson said we can see a shift and feel it. The patient’s family said they have been coming 

here for years and said the Hospital has figured out how to bridge the gap in helping staff move in 

this direction. Mr. Jones said there are a lot of good things happening. He said he loves that 

HCAHPs (patient experience scores) information is hanging on the wall in Administration and we 

are sharing it with everyone.   

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. Sowada. 

Motion carried. 

 

INSURANCE DISCUSSION 

 

Mr. James Graham joined the meeting via telephone. Mr. Graham said he is a consultant doing an 

audit and some other potential services moving forward. He said he developed a preliminary 

4/189



 

 

Minutes of the December 4, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

review and was prepared to discuss MHSC information. Mr. Jones said the Board wants to know 

if we have the right insurance coverage and not too much coverage. Mr. Graham said he reviewed 

the hospital insurance policies. He said he has some additional questions he wants to follow up on 

with the current broker. Mr. Graham said he was pleased to meet with Ms. Tami Love, Chief 

Financial Officer, to learn about some of the adjustments made to more closely comply with the 

Wyoming Claims Act. Mr. Graham said he understands the Hospital has paid some claims above 

what is expected for this type of facility in this area. He said state law dictates if you are going to 

provide broader coverage and more than is required by law you need to dictate why you are doing 

that. In the process of vetting some agreements the Hospital has, Mr. Graham said he sees we need 

to have appropriate qualifying language in there such as, “in no way meant to waive our 

governmental immunity protection.” He said every policy we have would have to have that 

language in it. Mr. Graham said we don’t want to go to bare bones coverage if having more does 

not put us at a disadvantage. There is a balance to have a little extra coverage with very little 

additional cost. Mr. Graham said the Wyoming Claims Act is a procedural guide. He said he feels 

one of the providers to the Hospital does not handle things appropriately related to the Wyoming 

Claims Act. Mr. Graham said MHSC is a county hospital and has immunity. He said you don’t 

follow the traditional path of litigation when the Wyoming Claims Act is applicable. He said more 

information will be included in his audit. Mr. Graham briefly noted some additional items of 

review including faithful performance coverage, a government form for the Treasurer, the use 

agreement with the University of Utah for the helipad, non-owned aircraft exposure, inspections 

on underground storage tanks and hazardous substances. Mr. Graham said all the coverages are in 

play of major significance. He thinks the property needs some adjustments, and liability, also. The 

bond indenture study says we should have basic and customary coverages. Mr. Graham said some 

tweaking needs to happen here and there. He has to see what exposures we have that are beyond 

protection from the Wyoming Claims Act. Mr. Graham said he provided a proposal to MHSC in 

June and was engaged in the middle of August. Data did not start circulating in until mid-

September. MHSC shifted off the Request for Proposal (RFP) and back in the mode of following 

up. The broker was not forthcoming on information that was not in MHSC’s databank. Mr. Graham 

has gone back for an insurance summary. MHSC’s risk management department is growing. Mr. 

Graham said he has some recommendations for the risk manager to be more portable to keep 

information in-house and do our analytics. Mr. Graham said he hopes to supply his report the week 

of December 16. It will contain a roadmap and recommendations. Mr. Graham said he is not sure 

if the Hospital has time to go out into a competitive bid process. He will give recommendations 

for getting the coverages we want and need vs. being told what we must have. He will have some 

limit recommendations and deductible recommendations. Mr. Graham said people should not have 

to search through the insurance policy documents to find the important information. He said that 

is part of the problem when not going out into the market and having a professional bid process. 

Mr. Graham said he is coming at it from a risk and financial direction of cost, coverage limits, and 

deductibles. He said we want a relationship where someone helps educate as opposed to the 

traditional approach to go buy a policy and see if it meets your needs. Mr. Phillips asked about 

umbrella coverage and a $1M limit. Mr. Graham said the Hospital has $10M out there and it is an 

extreme injustice to a public entity. He believes the Hospital should limit protection to that ($1M) 

level. Mr. Graham said he knows there are some hospitals in Wyoming that waive governmental 

immunity to those thresholds. Mr. Graham said he does not agree with that. He said we should 

reduce the per claim limit to match the governmental claim limit. Mr. Kelsey asked about the 

hacking into computer systems going on across the country. He asked about Mr. Graham’s comfort 

with the Hospital’s  business interruption coverage. Mr. Graham said he was skeptical at first but 

5/189



 

 

Minutes of the December 4, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

was pleased with the protection. He feels we should err on the side of caution and get higher limits. 

Mr. Graham said cyber is one of our greatest unknown exposures and changing constantly. He said 

the MHSC IT Department was very helpful with providing information and Mr. Graham is pleased 

with the program and pricing. Mr. Jones thanked Mr. Graham. Mr. Kelsey suggested a meeting 

following receipt of Mr. Graham’s report. There was discussion of timing related to the RFP 

process. Mr. Rob Zotti in the audience said waiting until January is pushing the timeline if renewal 

is in April. He said it is do-able but he is not sure what the response rate will be. The Board agreed 

to meet December 18 at 5:30 PM.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the November 6, 2019, regular meeting as presented was 

made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. The motion to approve the minutes 

of the November 13, 2019, special meeting as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. 

Sowada. Mr. Kelsey abstained and the motion carried. 

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

Ms. Richardson introduced Ms. Sharon Fiola, a consultant onsite to help with quality initiatives, 

risk management, The Joint Commission, and mentor leadership. Ms. Fiola said she is happy to be 

at MHSC.  

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Surgical First Assist Privileges 

 

Dr. Lauridsen reviewed the information. He said we have had nursing first assists since 2016. He 

said this request is for non-RN first assists and is basically designed to set standards. The request 

was made by Dr. Scott Sulentich. The Board discussed wording of timeframe of review. Dr. 

Lauridsen said the request would go to the Credentials Committee and there is a mechanism in 

place to review for approval. He assured the Board someone is checking. Ms. Kerry Downs, 

Medical Staff Services Director, said applicants are asked to explain any gaps. Mr. Kelsey noted 

the word “current.” The motion to approve the request as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; 

second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

Credentialing Policy 

 

Mr. Mathey said bylaws review work is progressing and the Joint Conference Committee is 

scheduled to meet December 16. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Telecommuting Policy 

 

Mr. Kelsey said the Human Resources Committee has been hammering on this policy for a number 

of months. There will be a separate telework policy. Mr. Kelsey asked for correction of a couple 

of typos. Mr. Tardoni said it took time because the Committee was learning and raising awareness 

on what telecommuting is.  

6/189



 

 

Minutes of the December 4, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

 

January Meeting Date 

 

The Board will not meet on January 1 due to the holiday. The January regular meeting will be held 

on January 7, 2020. 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

Ms. Richardson reported the Lab successfully completed The Joint Commission survey with stellar 

results. She congratulated the Lab staff as well as Cardiorespiratory staff. Ms. Richardson said the 

surveyor was very complimentary of the Lab and the entire facility. Ms. Richardson reported in 

the area of patient experience, over 50% of staff have been trained. We are extending sessions to 

weekends to help train people unable to attend on Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday. She said we 

believe we have seen a shift in our culture. In the area of quality and safety, Ms. Richardson met 

with Mr. John Rubio from Simpler. He gave us high marks on our strategic plan. He gave her some 

good ideas she will share with Quality. We are moving to Press Ganey in January for patient 

experience surveys. The surveys will no longer be offered via phone call but via e-mail. Ms. 

Richardson reviewed a list of best practices from Press Ganey and said we are doing most of these 

things already. In the area of community and growth, we continue to work on access to clinics and 

outside services. In the area of financial stewardship, we will schedule another finance workshop 

with the Board. Ms. Richardson requested a workshop on Thursday, January 30 at 5:00 PM. She 

requested no regular February Board meeting due to the timing of the workshop. Ms. Richardson 

said she will present the Hospital 6 Penny Projects to the Board of County Commissioners on 

December 5 at 3:00 PM. Ms. Richardson reported the first quarterly meeting with the University 

of Utah Emergency Department group will be conducted via phone call on December 9. Dr. Lucy 

Ryan, Pediatrician, joined us this week. A 24-day legislative budget session begins February 10. 

A couple of items of interest are Medicaid expansion and healthcare special districts. Ms. 

Richardson said she will keep the Board updated. She said a hospital cost study was completed. 

Forty percent of healthcare in Wyoming is provided outside state lines. She said we have fixed 

costs. We want to treat patients here. The fixed costs drive up some costs. Ms. Richardson asked 

the Trustees to note some upcoming education opportunities: 

 May 7 Wyoming Hospital Association Trustee & CEO Conference in Thermopolis 

 September 1 – 3 Wyoming Hospital Association Annual Meeting 

Ms. Richardson invited Trustees to attend the community gingerbread village holiday event and 

Foundation tree lighting December 6 from 6:00 – 8:00 PM, as well as the staff holiday meal 

December 12 from 11:30 AM – 2:00 PM or 5:00 – 6:30 PM. The Rock Springs holiday lighted 

parade is December 7 and everyone is invited to walk with the Hospital. Mr. Jones said there are 

so many good things happening here; things are coming together. He said the Hospital has an 

outstanding captain and great people throughout the facility. Ms. Richardson said it is a group 

effort.  

 

  

7/189



 

 

Minutes of the December 4, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Quality Committee 
 

Dr. Sowada said information is in the meeting packet. She thanked the Lab for the wonderful 

survey. She said a survey of credentialing was 100%. Dr. Sowada said Ongoing Professional 

Practice Evaluation (OPPE) development has been a three-year project and is complete. 

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Mr. Kelsey said Ms. Amber Fisk, Human Resources Director, shared with the group the turnover 

report. The numbers are improved from the past year.   

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Capital Expenditure Requests: The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY 20-26 for 

accounting software for the Hospital for $30,000 as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second 

by Mr. Mathey. Motion carried. The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY 20-28 for 

equipment to diagnose respiratory diseases for $57,570.99 as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; 

second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY 20-

29 for laptops for $90,000 as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion 

carried. Mr. Tardoni noted some proposals include confidentiality requirements. He recommends 

adding a box on the approval page of requests for confidentiality if that is applicable and also 

change the form so the Chief Clinical Officer does not have to cross out a different box to sign the 

form. 

 

Narratives: Ms. Love reviewed the narrative highlights included in the meeting packet. She said 

group health is over budget. We have seen an increase of 28% over the past year. She said it 

appears some of the increase is the Blue Cross Blue Shield issue. We are reviewing the payment 

of claims process. Drug expenses are over budget. There is growth of self-pay in accounts 

receivable and we are working to bring that down. Ms. Love said we are working on a plan to 

decrease self-pay balances. We are seeing an issue with Medicare due to their system update. We 

are waiting on the State to survey peritoneal dialysis. Medicare is pulling all of our infusion and 

chemo bills due to the increase in drug pricing. Mr. Kelsey said he is appalled with the State not 

surveying our location yet. Ms. Richardson said she will reach out to Department of Health 

Director Ceballos. Mr. Tardoni said he really appreciates the minutes and the information in the 

Finance and Audit Committee packet. He said everyone can see what we are doing and that is very 

good. Mr. Kelsey said we have significant issues on the revenue side and the expense side. He 

asked staff to help us on a path that is very problematic. Mr. Kelsey said he does not like what he 

sees. He said there are some environmental factors out there that are very troubling. As staff works 

on the FY21 budget, there could be some significant changes. Mr. Tardoni said we need to do 

some real out-of-the-box thinking.  

 

Bad Debt:  The motion to approve the net potential bad debt of $750,246.93 as presented by Mr. 

Ron Cheese, Patient Financial Services Director, was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Mathey. 

Motion carried. Mr. Cheese noted the number presented is a net number with the actual being 

higher.  

8/189



 

 

Minutes of the December 4, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

 

Building & Grounds Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada said the report from Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities Director, and Dr. Sowada’s notes are in 

the meeting packet. She said it was a surprise with grading when water and power lines were not 

expected to be where they were but the issue was handled.  

 

Foundation Board 

 

Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director, said there will be amazing “gingerbread” houses at 

the Christmas event. The Gala event is going well. We have sold over 50% of tables and 

sponsorships are up. She said we are constantly keeping our eyes open for donations and grant 

opportunities. We received $7,000 from Tata for wireless monitors in the OB Department. A video 

crew came in and we are hoping to have a video to roll out at the Gala. Ms. Cindy Wakefield, 

Foundation Assistant, has been working on a project on why our employees give to the Foundation. 

Ms. Marshall said the Guardian Angel (grateful patient) program should be started again in March. 

We will have posters and information in discharge packets. Ms. Marshall is proofing the donor 

wall and hopes to have it up by March. The Foundation was asked to purchase some clocks for the 

Surgery Department to help with timeliness. The Foundation approved a synchronized clock 

system for $9,508. Ms. Marshall said the Foundation is working on committees and focusing on 

planned gifts and annual giving.   

 

Compliance Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada said the report is in the packet.  

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 
 

The motion to approve the CLA Cybersecurity Assessment as presented was made by Mr. Tardoni; 

second by Dr. Sowada. Mr. Kelsey asked if any reference checking was completed on Clifton 

Larson Allen (CLA) for their cybersecurity assessment. Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal 

Executive and General Counsel, said she reviewed the contract after Mr. Rich Tyler, Information 

Technology Director, obtained a number of quotes. Ms. Love said she does not think reference 

checking was completed on this group. Mr. Kelsey said he prefers to wait and not approve the 

agreement at this time.  

 

Mr. Jones announced a five-minute break. Mr. Jones called the meeting back to order at 3:13 PM.  

 

Mr. Tyler confirmed he did not complete reference checks on CLA for the proposal. This work is 

new to us so we based our decision on our previous experience with a separate arm of CLA so we 

felt confident in the decision. He thinks they provided some references. Mr. Kelsey recommends 

we do reference checking before we sign the contract. He said it is a lot of money and an important 

project. Mr. Tardoni withdrew his motion to approve. Dr. Sowada said there is a federal service 

she heard about through the Wyoming Hospital Association that helps with cybersecurity. Mr. 

Tyler said he has reached out to the contact two times a week for over a month with no reply. He 

reviewed the information and it looked basic, not in-depth. Mr. Tyler said he will bring the contract 

back to the Board at the January meeting.  

9/189



 

 

Minutes of the December 4, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 7 

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Lauridsen reported the General Medical Staff met December 3. Elections were held with the 

following officers: 

 Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen – President 

 Dr. Cielette Karn – Vice President 

 Dr. Jacques Denker – Secretary 

 Dr. Rahul Pawar - Medical Executive Committee Chair 

 Dr. Augusto Jamias – Surgery Chair 

Dr. Lauridsen said Dr. Ryan joined us. Ms. Tammy Walker, NP, is also in Pediatrics. Dr. 

Honeycutt joined us in Medical Imaging.  

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Mr. Jones said “hats off” for what everybody does. There are a lot of good things happening. None 

of it came easy and none came quickly. He thanked everyone.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion 

carried.  

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 

At 4:31 PM, the motion to come out of executive session and into open session was made by Dr. 

Sowada; second by Mr. Mathey. Motion carried.  
 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Approval of Privileges 

 

The motion to approve the November 12, 2019, Credentials Committee Recommendations for 

physician and healthcare provider privileges as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. 

Sowada. Motion carried. 
 

1. Initial Appointment to Associate  Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Lucy Haberthier-Ryan, Pediatrics 

2. Initial Appointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Margaret Barnes, Radiation Oncology 

 Dr. Gary Van Heuvelen, Radiation Oncology  

3. Initial Appointment to AHP Staff (1 year) 

 Tamara Walker, Pediatric Nurse Practitioner 

 Holly Allen, Professional Counselor (SWCS) 

4. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Frederick Matti, Radiology 

5. Reappointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Kimberly Kilgore, Pediatrics 

10/189



 

 

Minutes of the December 4, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 8 

6. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Kevin Whitehead, Cardiovascular Disease (U of U) 

 Dr. Jade Nunez, Tele Burn (U of U) 

 Dr. Jason Young, Tele Burn (U of U) 

 Dr. Naomi Saenz, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

 Dr. Michael Allen, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

7. Reappointment to AHP Staff (2 years) 

 Jocelyn Palinek, Family Practice Nurse Practitioner 

8. Change in Staff Status 

 Dr. Janene Glyn, Pediatrics – Associate Staff 

 Dr. Preetpal Grewal, OB/GYN – Locum Tenens Staff 
 

The motion to authorize the CEO to execute a physician contract as discussed in executive session 

was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 4:32 PM.   

 

       

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

11/189



 

 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

December 23, 2019 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in special session on 

December 23, 2019, at 7:00 AM with Mr. Taylor Jones, President, presiding via telephone.  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mr. Jones called the special meeting to order. The following Trustees were present: Mr. Taylor 

Jones (via telephone), Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey (via telephone), and Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

Excused: Dr. Barbara Sowada. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer, and Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President (via telephone). 

 

INSURANCE DISCUSSION 
 

Mr. Jones thanked Mr. James Graham for attending the meeting and providing a very detailed 

audit. Mr. Kelsey said the Board needs to make some decisions for the Hospital. We are out of 

time and need to send this package out. Mr. Kelsey said the Board is counting heavily on Mr. 

Graham’s professional opinion. Mr. Graham said insurance coverage for a hospital is predicated 

on governmental immunity. It is structured on what we agreed to on contract and level of out-of-

state suits we may be subjected to, and federal suits. In the audit, he found liability coverages are 

out of balance with limits we must maintain. We insure limits to high levels where we have the 

least amount of liability. Contingency-based coverage is available based on governmental 

immunity. He reviewed five contracts and found we are not adhering to it but then trim back our 

coverage as if we are. We have been sold a program on what a hospital would buy if they were a 

private entity. Most will buy D & O (Directors and Officers), not for D & O side, but for federal 

side. We are spending a lot of money in areas where we don’t need coverage. Carriers will use 

lower deductibles for competitive rates. We over-inflate our values. Insurance is something we 

want to buy at an economical rate. Can we stay with the current at current state? Absolutely not. 

Mr. Graham said he believes the Hospital needs to resurrect the Request for Proposal (RFP) 

process. The Hospital has taken a lot of initiative to strengthen their risk management and safety 

programs. What needs to happen is a complete risk management plan. The risk management 

program needs to evolve. Mr. Graham said he believes we have just cause to go out and see what 

the plan can do. We must have a foundation for checking policies and compliance moving forward. 

The program doesn’t pass muster on what it could be based on sound underwriting practices. 

Underwriters will use umbrella to fill in. Limit amounts need to be worked out in discussions with 

the Hospital. The Wyoming Claims Act (WCA) says if we broaden coverage scope, or don’t 

explain, we waive immunity. Our carriers are not in tune with our policy and the WCA. We have 

to educate everyone we do business with. There are hospitals in the state for competitive reasons 

who agree to waive government immunity up to a certain amount. Mr. Graham said his 90-page 

report goes into more detail. He said this is the first time he has come into a Board meeting without 

talking to staff first and then the Board. Mr. Tardoni commented on auto-renew contracts. He said 

there are more tasks than just bidding this time. Mr. Graham said we want all parties to use a 

common set of specs. Mr. Kelsey asked what decisions must be made at this time. Mr. Graham 

said identify exposures to loss. The bid process looks at those exposures to loss. We need to look 

12/189



 

 

Minutes of the December 23, 2019 Board of Trustees Special Meeting 

Page 2 

at this from a cost benefit analysis basis. The Hospital needs to decide if negotiate with current 

providers or take out to bid. Mr. Graham said his recommendation is to take it out to bid. He has 

developed a timeline based on having this discussion on January 6. The RFP has been out there. 

We have been securing data not only to fulfill the audit but to prepare the survey data. Mr. Tardoni 

suggested running this through the Finance and Audit Committee and bring a recommendation to 

the Board. The motion to move forward with the process of going out for competitive bids was 

made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Mathey. Motion carried. Mr. Tardoni said we need an 

insurance manual with the view this is a long-term item. Mr. Mathey said he very much liked the 

report and direction we are taking here. Mr. Graham said these processes are educational. We want 

everybody in the organization familiar with goals we are working toward to better-understand the 

results when presented. The group agreed to move forward with the Finance and Audit Committee 

working with Mr. Graham. Ms. Richardson asked for more information on the timeline. Mr. 

Graham said they can notify providers the RFP is reactivated and adjust the timetable in the packet, 

then answer their questions from phase one. He will be ready to work in the next two weeks to 

formulate responses and we take one week to assess, bless it, send it out to the market, another 

Q&A. Quotes will be submitted and we analyze them. Mr. Jones asked Mr. Graham to e-mail out 

the timetable for those not in attendance physically at the meeting. Mr. Kelsey said Finance and 

Audit has a meeting January 6 but can meet before and/or after – they are pretty flexible and 

committed to making this work. Mr. Mathey said he really liked the report and said it is the most 

comprehensive analysis he has ever seen. Mr. Kelsey thought it was a great report, very 

professional, very well done, and educational. He said he appreciates Mr. Graham’s time. Mr. 

Jones thanked everyone for their time.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 7:56 AM.   

 

        

 

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

13/189



EMPLOYEE POLICIES-TELECOMMUTING 

 

 A MHSC employee who successfully completes the process to become a telecommuter 
will perform his or her job duties from a “workspace.”  For purpose of telecommuting, 
the term “workspace” is defined as the immediate area in which the computer is located.  

The employee agrees that once he/she is a telecommuter, he/she remains subject to 

the terms and conditions of MHSC employment pursuant to MHSC employee policies, 

job descriptions, procedures, guidelines, and instruction.  

A telecommuting employee is eligible for the same benefits, insurance and worker’s 

compensation coverage as other MHSC employees. All benefits are subject to change 

by MHSC.  Eligibility for workers compensation is determined through the worker’s 

compensation application process. Contact employee health or HR for information.  

Telework:  Temporary or occasional work from home. Telework is not the same as 

Telecommuting. This policy is not applicable to telework. Telework is addressed in a 

separate policy and process.   

 Employees wishing to telecommute:  

1) Will apply to be a telecommuter through the Human Resource Department.    

2) If the application is approved by HR and the appropriate supervisor, the employee 

will then need to agree to the terms and conditions of the MHSC Telecommuting 

Agreement.   

Application 

Employees who desire to be a telecommuter shall complete a Telecommuting 

Application and submit it to the HR Department. HR will process this application as any 

other employment application.  

Employees who are allowed to telecommute will be subject to a 90-day introductory 

period to determine whether the telecommuting arrangement is working for both the 

employee and MHSC. This 90-day period may be extended if circumstances require.   

 

 

14/189



Agreement 

Employees who are approved for telecommute shall sign and abide by a 

Telecommuting Agreement. The agreement may require modification to fit individual 

telecommute-site circumstances. A copy of the Agreement will be retained in the 

employee's personnel file. 

Unless otherwise stated in the agreement, the supervisor, the HR Department, Senior 

Leadership or the employee may discontinue the arrangement, generally giving at least 

one-week notice. The parties may negotiate a longer notice to provide for a smooth 

transition. 

General Provisions 

A. Communication. While telecommuting, the employee must be reachable by 

telephone, fax, pager, or e-mail during agreed-upon work hours. The employee and 

supervisor shall agree on expected turnaround time and the medium for responses. 

B. Conditions of Employment. The telecommuter’s conditions of employment shall 

remain the same as for non-telecommuting employees; wages, benefits and leave 

accrual will remain unchanged. 

C. Equipment. The telecommuter will provide his/her own workspace furniture, laptop 

computer and equipment.  MHSC will provide VPN software for installation on the 

telecommuter’s personal computer.  This will allow remote access to the hospital’s 

intranet. Any software provided by MHSC shall not be duplicated.  

D. Work Space. The telecommuter will not hold business visits or meetings with 

professional colleagues or the public at the workspace. Meetings with other MHSC staff 

at the workspace will not be permitted unless approved in advance by the employee's 

supervisor. 

E. Hours of Work. The telecommuter will have specific available hours and telephone 

accessibility with the department and supervisor. The agreed upon work schedule shall 

comply with FLSA regulations. Overtime work for a non-exempt employee must be pre-

approved by the supervisor. Unapproved overtime work will lead to corrective action 

against the telecommuter.  Excessive unavailability of the telecommuter will lead to 

corrective action as per Exempt or Non-Exempt Employee Policies.  

15/189



F. Incidental Costs. Unless otherwise stated in the Telecommute Agreement, all 

incidental costs of telecommuting, such as residential utility costs, internet costs, phone 

costs or cleaning services, are the responsibility of the telecommuter. 

G. Inclement weather.  If there is an emergency at the workspace, such as a power 

outage, the telecommuter will notify his/her supervisor as soon as possible. The 

telecommuter may be reassigned to the Hospital or an alternate worksite.  

I. Intellectual Property. Products, documents, and records developed while 

telecommuting are the property of MHSC and will not be shared with others at the 

workspace.  This includes any software provided to the employee such as VPN, or 

HIPAA compliant software.  

J. Network. MHSC will provide instructions on the installation and use of VPN software 

to allow secure connectivity to MHSC.  

K. Performance & Evaluations. The supervisor and telecommuter will formulate 

objectives, expected results, and job duty evaluation the same as is required for all 

MHSC employees. The supervisor will monitor and evaluate performance by relying 

more heavily on work results rather than direct observation. The supervisor and 

telecommuting employee will meet, either by phone or in person, at regular intervals to 

review the employee's work performance. 

M. Policies. All MHSC policies, rules and practices shall apply to the telecommuter, 

including all employee policies, HIPAA, confidentiality, IT policies and computer usage 

policies.   Failure to follow MHSC policies, rules and procedures may result in 

termination of the telecommuting arrangement and/or disciplinary action.  Of upmost 

importance is compliance with MHSC confidentiality and HIPAA policies and 

requirements.   

N. Record Retention. Products, documents, data and records that are used, 

developed, or revised while telecommuting shall be retained on MHSC equipment only 

and not the employee’s personal computer.  

O. Security. Security of records, files and other documents shall be maintained by the 

telecommuter at the same level as expected in the hospital. Confidential and PHI data 

shall not be shared with anyone in any format.  Sharing of PHI with anyone other than 

those with approved access will result in immediate corrective action.  

16/189



 

  Page 1 of 3 

Confidential   1/3/2020 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

December 18, 2019 

 
  

Present:  Dr. Kari Quickenden, Clayton Radakovich, Dr. Cielette Karn, Leslie Taylor, Dr. Kristy 

Nielson, Tami Love, Suzan Campbell, Marty Kelsey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, Irene 

Richardson, Dr. Banu Symington, Kara Jackson, Corey Worden, Gabrielle Seilbach, 

Karali Plonsky, Cindy Nelson 

 

Guest: Richard Mathey 

 

Absent/Excused:    

 

Chair:   Dr. Barbara Sowada   

 

 

Mission Moment 

Dr. Sowada opened the meeting by introducing a new agenda topic – Mission Moment. 

Planetree suggests this positive move. Several members shared stories. 

 

Approval of Agenda & Minutes 

Clay karns  

 

Old Business 

Ms. Jackson stated we learned a few pointers from the Mentor and that Ms. Seilbach will be 

spearheading the Sepsis Protocol. She is working with the frontline staff to pinpoint our gaps. 

 

Dr. Quickenden reporting on Scheduling of Biopsies. She noted we are working with Dr. Matti on 

turn-around time on breast biopsies. We also are working through the additional influx of New 

Frontier patients. 

 

Dr. Sowada talked about Telemedicine usage. She noted a question came up in another 

meeting – “Are we Joint Commission ready?”. Dr. Sowada requested Ms. Richardson appoint a 

group that could compile a report – Mr. Radakovich volunteered to compile the report.   

 

Dr. Sowada questioned our TeleIcu and/or Telemedicine usage response time. A conversation 

from another meeting suggested that physicians were not always responsive within the 30 

minutes. Dr. Nielson will compile the statistics and report next month. 

 

Ms. Nelson reported every PFAC member was able to attend the hospital dinner, one sat with 

Dr. Symington and another invited Dr. Sowada to attend the next meeting. 

 

New Business 

Ms. Jackson reviewed the Hospital Compare Report. We are seeing some fluctuation within 

HCHAPS, hopefully we will see some trend up. Refresh is coming in January, and we continue to 

be a 4 Star. 

 

 

17/189



 

  Page 2 of 3 

Confidential   1/3/2020 

Dr. Sowada questioned what is our goal for flu vaccination for staff? Dr. Karn reported our goal 

is 90% and that we are currently at 94%. Mr. Worden gave a shout out to Ms. Desiriee Padilla for 

making the flu program so robust! 

 

Dr. Nielson reported on the new Discharge folders that have been created for patients. Ms. 

Patty O’Lexey, with the help of front line staff have developed a beautiful and comprehensive 

folder for each department. Dr. Sowada requested Dr. Nielson bring an example next month. 

 

Dr. Sowada opened the floor for discussion on “Could it happen here?”. Ms. Richardson noted 

that workplace violence is always a concern. We of course want our staff and patients to feel 

safe and not like they are walking into a battlefield. Security has de-escalation training. Mr. 

Radakovich noted since we have changed the seclusion of behavioral health patients to open 

door, we have had zero (0) incidents. We also have panic buttons located in ICU, and 

throughout the MOB.  

 

Secondly, Dr. Sowada questioned concerns we might have with technology integration. 

 

Dr. Karn reported sepsis is in the forefront of provider discussion. In a recent meeting a provider 

called in from France, to ensure they were part of the conversation. 

 

Consent Agenda  

Pg 9, 12, 13 

 

Dr. Sowada question Patient Experience statistics (pg. 9). Ms. Plonsky stated Quality has been 

rounding monthly on the floors, sharing the statistics. It’s been beneficial to both us and them. 

Ms. Valarie Boggs, Clinical Coordinator of Med/Surg holds a huddle each day to discuss points 

with staff. Ms. Megan Jacobson, OB Director and Ms. Emily    , OB Clinical Coordinator have also 

put steps in place to work with staff on Patient Experience statistics. 

 

Dr. Sowada noted a jump down in Efficient use of Medical Imaging (pg. 12). Dr. Quickenden 

was unable to expand on this and will follow up with Ms. Tracie Soller. 

 

Dr. Symington stated the ASCO meeting yesterday was beneficial, and questioned whether we 

could reach out to sub-specialties for indicators. Dr. Karn and Ms. Jackson noted there were 

points they had in place, but they were unable to move forward with. Continued work is 

needed. 

 

Dr. Sowada wished everyone a Merry Christmas! Ms. Richardson thanked everyone for their hard 

work. 

 
Meeting Adjourned   The meeting adjourned at 9:06 am 

 

Next Meeting    January 15, 2020 at 08:15 am, CR 1 & 2 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

18/189



 

  Page 3 of 3 

Confidential   1/3/2020 

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

19/189



Quality Committee 

Consent Agenda Quality Summary 

December 2019 

 

Four Priority/Focus Areas (Bolded in Summary Below) 

1. ED Patient Flow 

2. HCAHPS/Patient Experience 

3. Sepsis  

4. Hand Off  

 

1) Star Rating 

a. There are seven categories within the Star Rating and they are as follows: mortality, 

readmission, safety of care, efficient use of medical imaging, timeliness of care, patient 

experience (see next bullet) and effectiveness of care. Each of these seven categories 

contain several data metrics. Data within the following categories continues to trend in 

right direction: mortality, safety of care, and readmission. Efficient use of medical 

imaging has mixed results. OP – 8: MRI Lumbar Spine for Low Back Pain measure is a 

claims based measure and we receive data annually. We are not able to replicate OP-8 (as 

we have in OP-10), due to the complexity of the measure. New Appropriate Use criteria 

from CMS will help improve this outcome. For OP-10, we are projected to continue 

improvement towards the national average of 7.8%. In the past, Dr. Matti has sent 

educational newsletter to all of our providers, as well as providers within the community, 

to help with improvement efforts for this measure. We have also included it in our 

internal review process, as each case is ordered, Dr. Matti reviews for appropriateness, 

and sent for further review as necessary. Dr. Matti also provides education to individual 

physicians based on the results of this process. Within the Timeliness of Care category, 

Ed-2b: ED Median Admit Decision Time to ED Departure Time continues to see 

fluctuation, however improvements over time are noted in the quarterly graph provided. 

Two Lean projects are complete for ED Patient Flow. ED department has completed 

second value stream map and recently completed associated data collection. Next step is 

picking storm cloud and developing an A3. Please note that the 6-month average is down 

to 107 minutes and ED has consistently remained near or under the goal of 120 minutes. 

Discussions are in place to decide future goals for ED-2B. Within the Effectiveness of 

Care category, we are seeing fluctuations with the data for Core Sep1 – Early 

Management Bundle, Severe Sepsis/Septic Shock. We are working closely with 

medical staff and nursing staff to develop a nurse driven protocol to improve our 

compliance with sepsis bundle, which in turn improves patient outcomes. MEC approved 

the protocol and we are working with our sepsis focus group to combine previous 

documents in Policy Stat and ensure the protocol is incorporated into the EMR. We will 

also address continued education in this area. We continue to monitor data for Core Op - 

29 Colonoscopy-Follow up for average risk patients to ensure sustainment of 

improvement. 

20/189



b. Patient Experience-HCAHPS: The “Overall Inpatient HCAHPS Dashboard” is the 

survey data that affects our Star Rating and Value Based Purchasing reimbursement 

program. This survey includes OB, ICU, and Med-Surg. Within this survey, we closed 

third quarter of 2019 with two questions in the 75th percentile and one question in the 50th 

percentile saw a steady increase in our scores in six out of eight “categories” of questions 

compared to quarter two of 2019. While Q3 2019 data is not complete, we each seven out 

of eight questions are above the 50th percentile. Each department continues to work on 

improvements specific to their area and chosen key driver in order to keep this 

momentum moving in the right direction. 

i. In May of 2019, we adopted a new focus on the “Overall Quality of Care” 

question score at the QAPI Committee level. Our vendor for HCAHPS provides 

a statistical analysis of our HCAHPS and targets the three questions, known as 

Key Drivers, within the HCAHPS that will improve our “Overall Quality of 

Care” Score. Research has shown that if our patients perceive our “Overall 

Quality of Care” as excellent, they are more likely to rate us better in all 

HCAHPS questions. Each department has been provided with three key drivers, 

specific to their department, and are asked to pick a key driver to focus on and 

incorporate into a quality improvement project already occurring in the 

department. The Medical Staff have also received the Key Drivers pertaining to 

their departments and we are providing simple suggestions for improvement. The 

Quality Department, along with department leaders, continue rounding on the 

floors to assist in educating staff on HCAHPS. The Quality Department has also 

completed presentations to the Planetree Steering Committee and the Leadership 

Team to help raise awareness and provide education regarding HCAHPS and 

each employee’s role in improving patient experience. Department leaders and 

their staff have each picked one Key Driver to focus on and continue to practice 

their chosen counter measures.  

ii. Data for Overall Quality of Care by Department 

1. ED: Goal 42.2% - Q3 2019- 42.6%; Q4 2019* 46.8%- Met goal Q3 

2019, highest result since July 2016, trending up for last four quarters.  

2. ICU: Goal 59% - Q3 2019 – 60.0%, Q4 2019* 33%-  Met goal quarter 3, 

results decreased so far this quarter- Low sample size can contribute to 

fluctuation in data.  

3. Med/Surg: Goal 60.6% - Q3 2019 – 61.3%; Q4 2019* 78.9%- Goal met 

and improvements noted over the last 4 quarters. 

4. OB: Goal 71.9% - Q3 2019 –75%; Q4 2019* 70%- Just under goal-  

improvement seen over last three quarters. 

5. Surgery: Goal 73.1% - Q3 2019 – 76.2%, Q4 2019* 66.7%- - Met goal 

for Q3 2019, starting to see some trending down in results. 

iii. *data not yet complete 

 

2) Risk/Safety 

a. Safety – Due to holiday schedules, the group did not meet in November.  The Diagnostic 

Error Risk Assessment also had to be rescheduled.  We hope to perform these in 

December.    

b. Exploration/Research teams are working on the following topics.  

21/189



i. Falls – Team leader: Valerie Boggs – The team is currently analyzing the data.  

There is a presentation that has been created.  No actions have been presented at 

this time.  

ii. Medication Overrides – Team Leader: None – Project placed on hold during 

transition of Director of Pharmacy. 

iii. Violence Risk Assessment – Team Leader: Jessica Van Valkenburg and Dirk 

Anderson – No report provided. 

iv. Hand-off – Team leader: Melissa Anderson – The implementation of hand-off 

has completed the pilot project phase at the end of October.  A write-up from the 

team will be provided to Safety and Quality in the January agenda. 

c. November occurrence report numbers remain static after the positive rebound.  Numbers 

are going to continue to be monitored. The event types have not largely changed, though 

severity seems to be decreasing across the board for all event types. The event types are 

included in this agenda.  

d. Environment of Care – Environment of Care Committee discussed the need to 

proactively plan for construction taking place within the facility.  A gap analysis will be 

completed in December regarding where we can improve our planning process.  A new 

software program will be put in place in mid-December to facilitate environmental 

rounding.  

e. Guest Relations – The grievance outcome report is included in the risk dashboard.  The 

grievances reviewed were from various departments in November.  The group is still 

meeting as planned with no issues noted.  

3) PI Standards 

a. Our PI Standards within the dashboard include data metrics defined by Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and The Joint Commission (TJC), as well as 

priorities identified by MHSC on the Quality Assessment Performance Improvement 

(QAPI) plan. Data is trending in right direction on all metrics except Maternal Deliveries 

- % with Labor Induction. We have completed a Lean project surrounding the scheduling 

of inductions. Our physicians recently defined the term “postdates”, which with help with 

streamlining improvement efforts. Dr. Karn is working with OB department and Perinatal 

Committee to further evaluate data. Updates will be provided at meeting by Dr. Karn.  

4) Accreditation 

a. Rounding reports are included in this dashboard.  All non-facility fallouts have been 

mitigated at the time of this writing.  

b. The Laboratory Survey took place 11/13/19-11/15/19.  All staff involved performed in an 

exemplary fashion.  The report is attached.  There are 5 findings that require responses to 

the Joint Commission.  The due date for the response is 1/15/20.  There are no suspected 

barriers to this completion taking place on-time.  

 

 

22/189



23/189



24/189



25/189



26/189



27/189



28/189



29/189



30/189



31/189



32/189



33/189



34/189



35/189



36/189



37/189



38/189



39/189



40/189



41/189



42/189



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
  

Monday ~ January 06, 2020  4:00 p.m.   Classrooms 1 & 2 
      

   Voting Members:     Non-Voting Members: 
  Marty Kelsey, Chairman  

Richard Mathey 
Irene Richardson 
Tami Love 
Jan Layne 

       Ron Cheese 
       Angel Bennett 
       Rich Tyler 
       Dr. Augusto Jamias 

Kristy Nielson 
Kari Quickenden 
Suzan Campbell 
Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

  Guests:                        

 Jeff Smith, Commission 
Melissa Anderson 

 Jim Horan 
Dr. Theodosis 

Leslie Taylor 
 

     

I. Call Meeting to Order      Marty Kelsey 

II. Approve November 21, 2019 Meeting Minutes   Marty Kelsey 

III. Capital Requests FY 20      Marty Kelsey 

IV. Financial Report        

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data   

1. Narratives       Tami Love 

2.  Financial Information     Tami Love 

3.  Budget Adherence      Tami Love   

B. Other Business 

1.   Preliminary Bad Debt      Ron Cheese 

 

V. Old Business 

A. BCBS/Medicare/PD Update     Ron Cheese 
 

VI. New Business 

A. FY2021 Budget Discussion     Marty Kelsey 

B. Financial Forum Discussion     Marty Kelsey  

      

              

VIII.   Adjournment       Marty Kelsey  

        

1/11343/189



Finance and Audit Comm Minutes November 21 2019

Draft

Separator Page

2/11344/189



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

November 21, 2019 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee - Chair 

Mr. Richard Mathey, Trustee 

Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

 

Voting Members Absent:  Ms. Jan Layne, Controller 

 

Non-Voting Members Present: Mr. Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services  

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 

Mr. Rich Tyler, Director of Information Technology 

Dr. Kristy Nielson, CNO 

Ms. Angel Bennett, Director of Materials  

Ms. Kari Quickenden, CCO 

 

Non-Voting Members Absent: Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Exec/General Counsel  

Dr. Augusto Jamias 

 

 

Guests:    Mr. Jim Horan, Director of Facilities 

Ms. Leslie Taylor, Clinic Director 

     Ms. Crystal Hamblin, Director of Cardiopulmonary 

      

      

     Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Kelsey called the meeting to order. 
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of October 30, 2019 as presented was made by Ms. 

Richardson; second by Mr. Mathey.  Motion carried.  
 

 

Capital Requests 
 

Ms. Love presented capital request FY20-26 for the Dynamics GP v2018.R2 upgrade.  She said 

we need to upgrade to the newest version of our core financial software before April 2020 when 

the current version will no longer be supported.  Mr. Mathey asked about the actual software 

costs and Ms. Love explained that is included in the P3 Consulting proposal.  Mr. Tyler asked 

about timing.  Ms. Love estimates it will take a couple months to implement, test and trained on 

the new software.  The motion to approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by 

Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Mathey.  Motion carried. 

 

Ms. Hamblin presented capital request FY20-28 for the Vyntus One PFT machine.  She 

explained that the vendor of our current machine has gone out of business so we no longer have 

support on the equipment.  She said she chose this vendor because of infection control and 

quality control analytics.  Mr. Kelsey asked about the life of the machine.  Ms. Hamblin says the 

3/11345/189



 

 

Minutes of the November 21, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

recommended life is 8 years.  Mr. Mathey asked if all quotes included the trade-in discount of 

the current machine.  She said all quotes were comparable.  She also explained the revenue 

numbers included on the form and it would take 3 – 4 weeks for delivery.  The motion to 

approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. 

Mathey.  Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Tyler presented capital request FY20-29 for 50 Laptop Computers.  He said the last large 

batch of laptops were purchased in 2016 and we have started seeing battery issues with them.  

This purchase will replace the majority of our current laptops and he will ask to replace the 

remaining 30 in the next two years.  He was unable to get a direct quote from Dell.  Mr. Kelsey 

asked his professional opinion on Dell versus Apple.  Mr. Tyler said our servers run on 

Microsoft Windows and most of the hospital applications require Windows and will not run on 

Apple products. The motion to approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. 

Kelsey; second by Mr. Mathey.  Motion carried. 

 

 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Love reviewed the narrative to the October financial statements.  She noted that our gross 

revenue continues to come in over budget but our reductions of revenue remain higher than 

budget.  Expenses also came in over budget in October.  Group health continues to be over 

budget.  We are reviewing claims with Arthur J Gallagher and looking at how the BCBS delayed 

payments affected the FY20 budget and actual expenses.  She also explained the budget variance 

in drug costs, physician fees and maintenance costs.  Ms. Love said that they have seen a 

decrease in Medicare and Self-Pay and an increase in BCBS and Commercial for November 

payer mix.   

 

Mr. Kelsey noted the decrease in inpatient days and increase in outpatient visits and the 

corresponding collection rates from Medicare. Ms. Love said the State has still not been here to 

certify the peritoneal dialysis service line so we are still unable to bill Medicare for this service. 

Ms. Taylor added that we are also working with the State to certify our vaccine program before 

our new pediatrician starts. Mr. Kelsey suggested we be more aggressive in our contact with the 

Department of Health to get these issues fixed.   

 

Ms. Richardson started a discussion about the growth in our accounts receivable of Self-pay 

accounts.  Ms. Love, Mr. Cheese and Ms. Richardson will be meeting to come up with a plan to 

decrease these AR numbers.  The plan will include looking at payment plans, the current 

collection policy and point of service collections.  Mr. Kelsey challenged the staff to look at 

ways to increase cash flow versus bad debt and asked for a set of recommendations to be 

presented at the February Finance & Audit committee meeting.  Mr. Mathey agreed that we 

shouldn’t start writing off accounts that may be collectible. 

 

Mr. Cheese reported an update on BCBS.  He and his staff continue to have weekly calls to 

identify ongoing issues.  Compared to June 2018, current BCBS balances are up about $154,000.  

Mr. Kelsey reiterated that we need to be aggressive. 

 

4/11346/189



 

 

Minutes of the November 21, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

 

 

Financial Forum Discussion 

 

Mr. Kelsey asked for discussion on the timing of the December meeting due to the holidays.  It 

was decided the next meeting would be January 6, 2020.  He requested that we have a list of 

critical areas to focus our FY2021 budget ready to discuss at the next Finance meeting and the 

January Board meeting. 

 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:28 PM. 

 
 

Submitted by Tami Love 

5/11347/189



Capital

Separator Page

6/11348/189



 YTD CAPITAL 

APPROVED 

 GRANT OR 

DONATION 

REIMBURSED 

 2020 APPROVED 

BUDGET REMAINING YTD BALANCE

As of December 2019 839,331.00           -                        3,000,000.00      2,160,669.00                            

CAPITAL 

REQUEST # REQUESTED ITEM/REQUESTOR

CAPITAL AMOUNT 

TO BE APPROVED

 MAINTENANCE 

SUPPORT COSTS FREIGHT COSTS  TOTAL AMOUNT COMMENTS

FY20-34 Airway intubation equipment 45,826.81           45,826.81                                 

Melissa Anderson

FY20-35 Renoation of Chemo compounding room 132,000.00        132,000.00                               

James Horan

-                                             

TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED 177,826.81           -                        -                       177,826.81                               

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE REQUESTS

MONDAY ~ January 06, 2020

7/11349/189



FY20-34 Airway Intubation

Separator Page

8/11350/189



9/11351/189



10/11352/189



11/11353/189



12/11354/189



13/11355/189



14/11356/189



15/11357/189



16/11358/189



17/11359/189



FY20-35 Chemo compounding room

Separator Page

18/11360/189



19/11361/189



20/11362/189



21/11363/189



22/11364/189



23/11365/189



24/11366/189



25/11367/189



20 CAPITAL-NOV

Separator Page

26/11368/189



MHSC Capital Budget for FYE 6/30/2020
Department ITEM Approved  Purch/Amt Variance FY#

Marketing Website Redesign and Host Service-Internet 25,000                   25,000          -                  FY20-1
Human Resources Website Design-Intranet upgrade 29,475                   29,475          -                  FY20-2
IT QCPR 6.3 Upgrade with linux server conversion 74,561                   41,335          (33,226)           FY20-3
Sugical Services Synthes Large External Fixation Set 14,704                   14,704          0                      FY20-4
Radiation Oncology GE Optima CT850 RT-16 - FMV lease buyout 225,000                 225,000       FY20-5
Sugical Services Neptune 3 Waste Management System 14,703                   14,703          -                  FY20-6
IT Add'l Security Cameras for new Security Sytem Upgrade 15,238                   (15,238)           FY20-7
Medical Staff MD-Staff Credentialing & Provider Enrollment Software 44,900                   (44,900)           FY20-8
Respiratory Vapotherm 24,546                   24,200          (346)                FY20-9
EVS ER Privacy Curtains 8,919                     6,870            (2,049)             FY20-10
Facilities Asphalt & Crack sealing @ 3000 College 54,900                   54,900          -                  FY20-11
Emergency Patient Room Guest Chairs 7,834                     7,661            (173)                FY20-13
Emergency Patient Room Guest Chairs 8,110                     8,110            0                      FY20-14
IT QCPR interface for new lab instrument 20,000                   18,750          (1,250)             FY20-15
Facilities Roof fall protection 271,348                 (271,348)         FY20-16
IT Cisco Call Center licensing for PFS 11,531                   11,531          -                  FY20-17
Laboratory BIOMERIEUX VIDAS Analyzer 21,880                   (21,880)           FY20-18
IT Add'l Security Cameras for new Security Sytem Upgrade 4,510                     (4,510)             FY20-19
Surgery Trauma Implant system 21,538                   20,469          (1,070)             FY20-20
Surgery Bravo Calibration-Free Reflux testing system 6,820                     6,820            -                  FY20-21
Medical Imaging Aspen Breast Reporting System 24,900                   24,900          -                  FY20-22
Medical Imaging Dell Precision 5820 Comp Towers/Monitors (2) 7,089                     7,089            -                  FY20-23
IT Add'l Security Cameras for new Security Sytem Upgrade 6,725                     (6,725)             FY20-24
Fiscal Kronos 8.1.3 upgrade 21,820                   (21,820)           FY20-25
Obstetrics Nitrous Oxide System w/ accessories (2) 11,985                   (11,985)           FY20-27
Fiscal Dynamics GP 2018R2 upgrade 30,000                   (30,000)           FY20-26
Cardiopulmonary Vyntus One PFT w/ Body Box 57,571                   (57,571)           FY20-28
IT Laptops (50) 90,000                   86,400          (3,600)             FY20-29
Facilities Pharmacy Sinks 12,209                   (12,209)           FY20-30
Surgery Synchronized clock system 9,509                     (9,509)             FY20-31
Clinic Vision Scanner - Pediatrics 6,441                     (6,441)             FY20-32

-                  

                       
Total Budgeted 3,000,000 1,183,766             627,916       (555,849)         

Capital Expenditure Dollars Authorized 1,183,766  

Less Donated Capital
Asphalt & Crack sealing @ 3000 College County (54,900)      
Roof fall protection County (271,348)    
ED patient room guest chairs Foundation (8,110)        
ED patient room guest chairs Foundation (7,834)        
Pharmacy Sinks County (12,209)      
Synchronized clock system Foundation (9,509)        

(363,910)    

Net Capital Outlay FYTD 2020 819,856     

Remaining Balance FY2020 Capital Budget 2,180,144  

27/11369/189



Narratives

Separator Page

28/11370/189



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

 

NARRATIVE TO NOVEMBER 2019 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

 

THE BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line from operations for November was a gain of 

$105,960, compared to a loss of $89,422 in the budget.  This yields a 1.39% operating 

margin for the month compared to -1.21%. The YTD net operating loss is $816,196, 

compared to a loss of $148,760 in the budget.  This represents a YTD operating margin 

of -2.20% compared with -0.40% in the budget. 

 

The total net gain is $104,583, compared to a loss of $93,242 in the budget.  The YTD 

total net loss is $825,076, compared to a loss of $167,859 in the budget.  This represents 

a YTD profit margin of -2.23% compared to -0.45% in the budget. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the month was $14,300,990, over budget by $266,922.  

Inpatient revenue was under budget by $321,771, outpatient revenue was over budget by 

$574,541 and the employed Provider Clinic was over budget by $14,152.   

 

Combined Days in AR were 48, 49 in the Hospital, up four days and 54 in the Clinic, up 

three days from last month.  Annual Debt Service Coverage came in at 3.65.  

 

REDUCTION OF REVENUE.  Deductions from revenue were booked at 47.9% for 

November.  While total accounts receivable increased $1.5 million from October, 

reductions of revenue decreased for the month.  The increases in AR came from Blue 

Cross, Commercial and Medicare and we saw a decrease in Self Pay AR.  Reduction of 

revenue is over budget $59,686.  Total collections for the month were $6,497,276.  Days 

of Cash on Hand are 122 in November, down 5 days from last month.  Daily cash 

expense is $229,000. 

 

 
 

The table shows the November variance of expected to actual collections by payer for the 

Hospital only. The total collections variance is a negative $945,745.  Blue Cross and 

Commercial payers were under by $229,921.  Medicare still has the largest negative 

variance at $634,114. Overall collections were at 43% as compared to our goal of 51%.   

 

29/11371/189



Medicare – Unbilled peritoneal dialysis accounts equal about $65,000 a month.  

Medicare inpatient claims were held until the October 2019 pricing updates were 

uploaded into their system.    

 

Blue Cross - At the close of November, BCBS accounts receivable balance is 

$3,300,934 compared to prior year average balances of $2.9 million. The increase 

is in the current aging.  We continue weekly calls and correspondence with Blue 

Cross to follow up on aging accounts estimated at $100K at month end. 

 

Gross days in AR – the goal for days in AR is to get back to FY18 figures by December 

and down to 43 days by June 2020.   

 
PAYER Current FY19 FY18

BLUE CROSS 36.25 45.74             29.85

COMMERCIAL 51.05 38.68             47.39

GOVERNMENT 128.61 111.55           133.98

MEDICAID 29.87 44.68             26.07

MEDICARE 33.73 32.77             31.63

SELF PAY 170.69 175.65           178.38

WORKERS COMP 52.06 74.14             67.94

TOTAL HOSPITAL 51.3 52.58             48.23  
 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $7,508,757, under budget by $884 and 

over budget $171,426 year to date.  The following line items were over budget: 

 

Group Health – Group health is over budget by $174,313 for November, over 

budget $532,169 year to date.  We have seen an increase over prior year of 

$799,970 or 40%.  Gross revenue from employee usage of hospital and clinic 

services is projecting 26% higher than the prior calendar year under UUHP. We 

are working with Arthur J Gallagher to review the paid claims to see where the 

increase is coming from and to audit the BCBS payments.  

Contract Labor – Contract labor is over budget by $20,471 and over budget 

$90,182 year to date.  We currently have contract labor in Labor & Delivery, ICU, 

Surgery, Ultrasound and Respiratory Therapy. 

Other Purchased Services – Laboratory send outs are over budget by $25,712, 

Pharmacy is over budget $15,657 for hood inspections. 

Supplies -  Patient chargeables came in over budget by $13,096.  New supplies 

for urology procedures were purchased for $23,400.  Implants are over budget by 

$33,085 and include new orthopedic trays being purchased for Dr. Pedri’s 

surgeries.  The surgery department has recognized the corresponding increase in 

department revenue.  

Maintenance & Repair Service – BioMed repairs are over budget by $22,225 

due to scope repairs for the operating room. Year to date, $527,043 has been sent 

for reimbursement from the County maintenance fund.   

Leases and Rentals – Building rent lease is over budget by $2,750 and $11,550 

year to date.  We did not budget for the Farson lease payment to continue in 

FY2020. 

30/11372/189



 

OUTLOOK FOR DECEMBER.  Gross patient revenue is projecting to come in over 

budget at $14.7 million.  This projection may decrease due to the Holidays. Expenses are 

projecting to come in near budget at $7.5 million.   

 

This table shows projected collections compared to expected collections for December. 

 
Payer Avg prior 2 months Collection % Expected Collections Actual Act Variance Act Coll % Projected Prj Variance

BLUE CROSS 3,325,510.50            82% 2,726,918.61                 1,803,161.00    (923,757.61)      54% 3,288,117.12      561,198.51        

COMMERCIAL 1,780,672.00            83% 1,477,957.76                 909,464.00        (568,493.76)      51% 1,658,434.35      180,476.59        

GOVERNMENT 559,361.50                17% 95,091.46                       81,431.00          (13,660.46)         15% 148,491.82          53,400.37          

MEDICAID 976,728.00                19% 185,578.32                    103,378.00        (82,200.32)         11% 188,512.82          2,934.50            

MEDICARE 5,356,239.00            32% 1,713,996.48                 748,854.00        (965,142.48)      14% 1,365,557.29      (348,439.19)      

SELF PAY 1,006,880.00            50% 503,440.00                    378,609.00        (124,831.00)      38% 690,404.65          186,964.65        

WORKERS COMP 172,140.50                35% 60,249.18                       46,037.00          (14,212.18)         27% 83,949.82            23,700.65          

TOTAL HOSPITAL 13,177,531.50          51.3% 6,763,231.80                 4,070,934.00    (2,692,297.80)   31% 7,423,467.88      660,236.08         
 

Collection goal for December ~ $7,210,000:  

 51% of prior two months charges ~ $6,760,000  

 Portion of aging AR ~ $450,000 

 

Medicare – The majority of Medicare inpatient accounts delayed for system updates 

were received the first two weeks of December, with the exception of about $200,000.   

 

The Wyoming Department of Health completed their survey of the peritoneal dialysis 

service on December 11, finding zero deficiencies. Once the State provides the 

certificate, we can upload it to Medicare and they will start processing the outstanding 

claims of $350,000.  It could take between 45 to 90 days to receive payments.   

 

Due to the increase in volumes in chemotherapy and infusion, Medicare has started 

pulling these claims for medical review.  This delays payments by 45 – 60 days.   

 

Blue Cross - Blue Cross collections are projecting to $3.2 million for the month.  The 

variance on accounts > 90 days decreased about $100k from last month. We continue to 

work with their staff and are prioritizing based on dollar amount of claim. 

 

Self-Pay – We saw a decrease in our Self Pay AR by about $400,000.  Some of the 

decrease came from the self-pay after insurance category, which had grown after the 

large cleanup of BCBS. We continue to work on our plan to decrease our Self-Pay 

accounts receivable by the end of the fiscal year. 

 

Reduction of revenue – Payer mix is projecting to be similar to November with 

increases in Blue Cross and Commercial and decreases in Medicare.   
 

31/11373/189



CLINIC NARRATIVE NOV 2019 FINANCIALS

Separator Page

32/11374/189



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee    December 23, 2019 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

PROVIDER CLINIC –  NOVEMBER 2019   

 

CLINIC BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line for the Provider Clinic for November was a loss 

of $621,997, compared to a loss of $640,499 in the budget. The YTD net operating loss is 

$2,621,185, compared to a loss of $2,703,133 in the budget. 

 

VOLUME.  Total visits were 4,376 for November. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the Clinic for November was $1,373,338, over budget by $14,152.   

YTD revenue is $7,239,422, under budget by $155,869.  

 

The Clinic providers also generate hospital enterprise revenue, including Lab, Imaging and 

Surgery.  Gross enterprise revenue year to date is $19,672,549.  This equates to $9,478,357 of 

net enterprise revenue with an impact to the bottom line of $522,257.  The gross enterprise 

revenue is 26.6% of the total Hospital revenue year to date. 

 

Net patient revenue for the Clinic for November was $716,033, under budget by $13,245.   YTD 

net patient revenue was $3,910,034, which was under budget by $167,732.    

 

Deductions from revenue for the Clinic were booked at 47.9% for November and at 46% year to 

date, which is also over budget for the year. 

 

In November, the YTD payer mix was as follows; Commercial Insurance and Blue Cross is 

54.9% of revenue, Medicare and Medicaid is 38.5% of revenue and Self Pay is 6.1% of revenue.  

The current payer mix is in line with the prior year. 

 

Days in receivable for November are at 54 in the Clinic, up two days from October and at 43 

days in the Ortho clinic, up six days from last month.  

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $1,396,328, which was under budget by 

$63,791.   The majority of the expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits; at 81% of total 

expenses.  The following categories were over budget for November: 

 

Fringe Benefits – This expense is over budget by $19,623 for the month due to group 

health. 

Other Physician Fees – This expense is over budget $7,257 for the month due to locums 

coverage for the OB/GYN clinic. 

Purchased Services – This expense is over budget by $5,473 for the month.   

Supplies – This expense is over budget $2,456 for the month.  The Pediatric clinic 

supplies came in over budget for the new providers. 

 

OVERALL ASSESSMENT.   Through November, the Provider Clinic revenue plus enterprise 

revenue makes up 36.4% of total hospital gross patient revenue.    

33/11375/189



Financial Information

Separator Page

34/11376/189



35/11377/189



36/11378/189



37/11379/189



38/11380/189



39/11381/189



40/11382/189



41/11383/189



42/11384/189



43/11385/189



44/11386/189



45/11387/189



46/11388/189



47/11389/189



48/11390/189



49/11391/189



50/11392/189



MHSC Clinic Financial Statements 113019

Separator Page

51/11393/189



52/11394/189



53/11395/189



54/11396/189



55/11397/189



56/11398/189



57/11399/189



58/113100/189



59/113101/189



Key Financial Ratio Definitions

Separator Page

60/113102/189



61/113103/189



62/113104/189



63/113105/189



64/113106/189



20 Board Graphs Nov

Separator Page

65/113107/189



20 Board Graphs Nov 12/17/2019 11:10 AM

   MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
   "DASHBOARD" GRAPHS

NOVEMBER 2019

  FYE 2019 ACTUAL   FYE 2020 BUDGET   FYE 2020 ACTUAL

AVERAGE ACUTE CENSUS ER IP+OP VISITS

INPATIENT CHARGES OUTPATIENT CHARGES

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE OPERATING EXPENSE

AVERAGE CHARGE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY AVERAGE CHARGE PER OUTPATIENT VISIT (Inc. ER)

AVERAGE NET OPERATING REVENUE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY    AVERAGE OPERATING EXPENSE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

66/113108/189



20 MHSC STATISTICS-NOV

Separator Page

67/113109/189



STATISTICS Actual Budget PY YTD YTD YTD YTD
Nov-19 Nov-19 Nov-18 Nov-19 Nov-18 Nov-17 Nov-16

Volumes:
Case Mix

Medicare 1.4174 1.3765 1.3765 1.3663 1.2668 1.3132 1.4825
All payers 1.1086 0.8790 0.8790 0.8096 0.7803 0.8721 0.8707

Admissions
Med 50 70 70 272 324 280 385
ICU 24 23 23 114 103 123 161
Surgery 8 5 5 36 36 28 48
OB 39 30 30 197 169 213 238
Newborn 39 31 31 192 168 209 231

Total Admissions 160 159 159 811 800 853 1,063

Discharges
Med 59 81 81 319 371 326 450
ICU 11 5 5 62 41 63 70
Surgery 9 10 10 35 50 42 65
OB 40 32 32 198 170 210 234
Newborn 40 32 32 193 168 207 228

Total Discharges 159 160 160 807 800 848 1,047

Patient Days:
Med 189 289 289 997 1,220 938 1,836
ICU 46 46 46 238 203 246 381
Surgery 34 39 39 132 192 159 203
OB 69 54 54 339 276 354 393
Newborn 59 49 49 320 285 356 367

Total Patient Days 397 477 477 2,026 2,176 2,053 3,180

Observation Bed Days 108 86 86 609 507 602 470

Surgery Statistics:
IP Surgeries 30 28 28 131 128 146 202
OP Surgeries 133 120 120 675 665 786 702

Outpatient Statistics:
X-ray 728 674 674 3,542 3,491 3,750 3,505
Mammography 227 197 197 819 742 791 759
Ultrasound 312 307 307 1,550 1,514 1,518 1,347
Cat Scan 455 438 438 2,356 2,181 2,148 1,971
MRI 186 110 110 694 605 536 467
Nuclear Medicine 33 33 33 158 181 247 176
PET Scan 5 9 9 31 31 51 52
Echo 59 49 49 182 158 0
Laboratory 3,511 3,571 3,571 18,508 14,124 12,817 14,967
Histology 157 170 170 929 860 810 713
Respiratory Therapy 233 214 214 1,146 1,025 1,360 1,246
Cardiovascular 340 386 386 2,050 2,037 2,221 2,299
Sleep Lab 34 40 40 201 168 147 125
Cardiac Rehab 295 265 265 1,507 1,418 1,660 2,327
Physical Therapy 130 153 153 728 702 942 1,252
Dialysis 456 386 386 2,284 1,946 1,557 1,187
Medical Oncology 168 189 189 833 862 821 957
Radiation Oncology 213 153 153 1,317 944 1,247 1,489
Total Outpatients Visits 7,542 7,344 7,344 38,835 32,989 32,623 34,839

Clinic Visits - Primary Care 3,828 4,467 3,967 20,507 20,067 20,358 22,327
Clinic Visits - Specialty Clinics 548 358 324 2,474 2,101 2,345 2,727

ER visits admitted 125 141 141 685 680 662 731
ER visits Discharged 1,146 1,220 1,220 6,090 5,971 6,130 6,242
Total ER visits 1,271 1,361 1,361 6,775 6,651 6,792 6,973

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
NOVEMBER 2019

68/113110/189



20 FTE REPORT - 112419

Separator Page

69/113111/189



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 1 of 6 12/3/2019 4:00 PM

                          MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

 Variance
PPE 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 11/10/2019 11/24/2019 Variance YTD from budget

BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease
AVG CENSUS 11.80 13.1 12.4 11.1 10.0 (0.3)                  -                 1.14                  111.9
ER VISITS (Avg Day) 45                 42.9 39.8 41.6 43.1 1.5                   1.43               -                    433.0
SURGERIES (IP+OP) 78                 73 56 85 83 (14.6)                -                 2.00                  795.0
BIRTHS 19                 21 14 17 17 4.0                   -                 -                    179.0
CHARGES -IP  $000 1,358            1476 1485 1460 1230 (94)                   -                 230.00              13313.0
                 -OP $000 4,987            5437 4896 5372 5366 439                  -                 6.00                  52589.0
                 -TOTAL $000 6,345            6412 5881 6331 6096 345                  -                 235.00              63900.0
Adjusted Patient Days 772               799                689                676                694                80                    17.39             -                    7536.0

Paid FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 26.3 26.7            26.2            24.1            24.5            (1.8)                  0.50               -                    24.9 (1.4)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 10.1 8.0              10.6            6.9              6.3              (3.8)                  -                 0.60                  7.4 (2.7)
610 OB FLOOR 6.3 5.6              7.2              5.7              5.7              (0.6)                  -                 0.04                  6.1 (0.2)
611 NURSERY 8.1 7.4              7.1              7.4              7.4              (0.7)                  0.02               -                    7.3 (0.8)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9 5.5              4.4              5.5              5.3              0.4                   -                 0.20                  5.3 0.4
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.5 2.0              1.5              1.9              1.8              0.3                   -                 0.13                  1.8 0.3
620 ICU 12.9 12.3            13.3            13.9            12.2            (0.7)                  -                 1.69                  12.6 (0.3)
630 OR 12.5 12.7            12.0            12.6            11.2            (1.3)                  -                 1.39                  12.2 (0.3)
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.2 7.5              6.7              7.2              7.2              1.0                   -                 0.05                  6.5 0.3
633 RECOVERY 2.1 2.4              2.5              3.2              2.8              0.7                   -                 0.43                  2.6 0.5
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3 3.1              3.3              3.2              3.1              0.1                   -                 0.07                  3.5 0.5
640 DIALYSIS 9 7.2              8.2              9.0              10.9            1.9                   1.97               -                    9.4 0.4
650 ER 21.6 24.8            24.0            22.7            23.8            2.2                   1.11               -                    23.6 2.0
651 TRAUMA 0.8 0.6              0.9              0.9              1.1              0.3                   0.18               -                    1.4 0.6
652 SANE 0.5 0.2              0.2              0.0              0.1              (0.4)                  0.01               -                    0.3 (0.2)
660 RADIATION ONC 7 7.0              7.0              7.0              7.0              (0.0)                  -                 0.05                  6.7 (0.3)
661 MEDICAL ONC 7 6.2              6.3              6.5              5.8              (1.2)                  -                 0.74                  6.4 (0.6)
700 LABORATORY 33.1 30.5            30.7            29.3            29.8            (3.3)                  0.47               -                    30.1 (3.0)
701 HISTOLOGY 3.1 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              (0.1)                  -                 0.02                  3.0 (0.1)
702 BLOOD BANK 1 1.2              1.1              1.0              1.0              0.0                   0.01               -                    1.1 0.1
710 RADIOLOGY 8.2 8.9              8.6              8.3              9.0              0.8                   0.66               -                    8.2 (0.0)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6 1.1              1.3              1.2              1.2              (0.4)                  -                 0.03                  1.1 (0.5)
712 ULTRASOUND 4.5 4.3              4.7              3.9              3.6              (0.9)                  -                 0.32                  4.1 (0.4)
713 NUC MED 2 1.8              2.2              2.2              2.2              0.2                   0.02               -                    2.1 0.1
714 CAT SCAN 4.9 6.0              5.3              5.6              5.1              0.1                   -                 0.58                  5.4 0.5
715 MRI 1.3 1.2              0.9              1.0              1.6              0.3                   0.58               -                    1.2 (0.1)
716 PET SCAN 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1 1.1              1.0              1.1              1.0              0.0                   -                 0.05                  1.0 0.0
720 RESPIRATORY 6.6 6.4              7.2              6.8              7.1              0.5                   0.35               -                    6.8 0.2
721 SLEEP LAB 1.8 1.9              1.4              1.3              2.6              0.8                   1.37               -                    1.9 0.1
722 CARDIO 2.4 1.9              1.9              1.9              2.0              (0.4)                  0.03               -                    1.9 (0.5)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.5 2.3              2.3              2.3              2.3              (0.2)                  0.01               -                    2.3 (0.2)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.7 3.7              3.7              3.6              3.7              (0.0)                  0.03               -                    3.6 (0.1)
780 EDUCATION 0.5 0.5              0.4              0.8              0.7              0.2                   -                 0.16                  0.7 0.2
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
782 QUALITY 5 4.7              4.7              4.6              4.8              (0.3)                  0.19               -                    4.1 (0.9)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 2 3.0              2.9              2.3              1.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.45                  2.1 0.1
784 ACCREDITATION 4 4.0              3.9              4.0              4.0              -                   -                 -                    4.0 (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 13.7 13.4            14.0            13.3            13.2            (0.5)                  -                 0.13                  13.2 (0.5)
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.3 4.1              4.5              4.2              4.3              0.0                   0.08               -                    4.2 (0.1)
800 MAINTENANCE 11.8 11.2            11.8            12.0            12.1            0.3                   0.07               -                    11.2 (0.6)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 26 24.1            24.7            23.1            25.1            (0.9)                  1.99               -                    24.2 (1.8)
802 LAUNDRY 6.5 6.9              5.8              5.9              5.9              (0.6)                  -                 0.01                  6.4 (0.1)
803 BIO MED 1 2.0              1.9              2.0              2.0              1.0                   0.04               -                    1.5 0.5
810 SECURITY 8.1 8.1              7.4              8.2              8.1              0.0                   -                 0.06                  8.0 (0.1)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1 0.1              -              0.2              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.21                  0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 5 5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              -                   -                 -                    5.0 0.0
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0
870 DIETARY 16.9 17.0            17.4            17.1            16.8            (0.1)                  -                 0.32                  17.1 0.2
871 DIETICIANS 2 2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              -                   -                 -                    2.0 0.0
900 ADMINISTRATION 6 6.5              6.5              6.5              6.5              0.5                   -                 -                    6.4 0.4
901 COMM SVC 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
902 MED STAFF SVC 3 2.8              2.8              2.8              2.8              (0.3)                  -                 -                    2.8 (0.2)
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.5 1.5              1.5              1.5              1.5              (0.0)                  -                 0.02                  1.5 (0.0)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.3 4.2              4.6              4.1              4.1              (0.2)                  -                 0.03                  4.1 (0.2)
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.5 5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              (2.5)                  -                 -                    5.0 (2.5)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.8 4.8              4.9              4.8              4.8              0.0                   0.08               -                    4.8 (0.0)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5 4.8              4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                  0.01               -                    4.8 (0.2)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14 13.1            13.0            12.6            12.3            (1.7)                  -                 0.31                  13.6 (0.4)
941 ADMITTING 13.3 16.1            15.7            15.6            15.6            2.3                   0.03               -                    15.4 2.1
942 COMMUNICATION 3 2.9              2.8              2.5              2.0              (1.0)                  -                 0.53                  2.6 (0.4)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4 4.1              4.0              4.2              4.5              0.5                   0.28               -                    4.1 0.1
948 PEDRI 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.4 (0.6)
949 DENKER 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              0.0                   0.00               -                    3.2 0.2
950 OLIVER 2.2 2.2              2.2              2.1              2.3              0.1                   0.18               -                    2.2 0.0
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
953 STEWART 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.1              0.1                   0.10               -                    1.0 0.0
954 WHEELER 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
955 AESTHETICS 0.3
956 KATTAN 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
957 STARLA LEETE 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
958 VERONESE 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
959 GREWAL 1 1.0              2.3              -              -              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 0.2
960 SANDERS 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
961 DANSIE 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
962 BOWERS 1.5 0.6              1.0              0.7              0.6              (1.0)                  -                 0.13                  0.7 (0.8)
963 LONG 2.1 0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  -                 -                    0.9 (1.2)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
966 OCC MED 0 1.2              1.1              1.0              1.0              1.0                   0.00               -                    1.1 1.1
967 PA PALINEK 1 1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 (0.0)
969 PAWAR 2 2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                   0.01               -                    2.0 0.0

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

70/113112/189



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 2 of 6 12/3/2019 4:00 PM

PPE 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 11/10/2019 11/24/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

970 CROFTS 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 0 1.9              1.8              1.8              2.0              2.0                   0.20               -                    1.9 1.9
972 FARSON CLINIC 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 2.1 0.9              0.9              1.0              0.9              (1.2)                  -                 0.10                  0.9 (1.2)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 45.7 43.1            44.8            45.5            45.3            (0.4)                  -                 0.20                  42.7 (3.0)
976 LEHMAN 1.3 0.8              0.9              0.8              0.8              (0.5)                  -                 -                    0.8 (0.5)
978 HOSPITALIST 5.5 4.9              5.3              5.4              4.9              (0.7)                  -                 0.55                  3.1 (2.4)
980 JENSEN 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
981 CROFT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.1 0.1
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.3 1.6              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.7                   -                 -                    1.4 0.1
986 HANSON 1 1.0              0.6              0.9              1.0              -                   0.10               -                    0.9 (0.1)
988 CURRY 1.5 1.0              -              -              -              (1.5)                  -                 -                    0.9 (0.6)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
991 JAMIAS 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
992 ASPER 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
993 LIU 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
994 DUCK 1 1.0              0.7              0.9              1.1              0.1                   0.11               -                    0.9 (0.1)
996 SARETTE 1.1 -              2.1              1.1              1.4              0.3                   0.30               -                    1.1 (0.0)
997 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0 -              -              0.1              -              -                   -                 0.11                  0.0 0.0

TOTAL Paid FTEs 488.4         478.0          484.9          473.7          475.1          (13.3)            1.43               -                    470.7                (17.7)                
TOTAL WORKED FTEs 444.4         441.2          442.4          440.5          -              (444.4)          -                 440.49              428.1                (16.3)                

WORKED % Paid 91% 92% 91% 93% 0% -91% -                 0.93                  91% (0.0)                      

CONTRACT FTES (Inc above) 6.2 7.6 8.0 6.6 0.0 (6.2)              -              6.63               8.7                    2.5                    

GROSS EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 1,535,820   1,479,246   1,474,108   -              -               -                 1,474,108        14,463,851          

 Average Employee Hourly Rate $40.16 $38.14 $38.90 $0.00 $40.16 -                 38.90                1,653,011.50    1,653,011.50    

Benchmark Paid FTEs 6.63           8.37            9.85            9.80            9.59            1.74             0.91            0.22               -                    -                   

per  Adj. Occupied Bed (APD)

WORKED FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 23.9           24.5            24.8            21.3            21.4            0.6                   0.10               -                    22.6 (1.4)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 9.2             7.8              10.4            6.7              5.8              (1.4)                  -                 0.89                  7.1 (2.1)
610 OB FLOOR 5.7             4.7              4.5              4.7              5.1              (1.1)                  0.38               -                    5.3 (0.5)
611 NURSERY 7.4             6.8              7.0              6.9              7.0              (0.5)                  0.17               -                    6.8 (0.5)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.5             4.3              4.2              5.0              4.7              (0.2)                  -                 0.37                  4.7 0.3
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.4             1.9              1.5              1.9              1.5              0.6                   -                 0.41                  1.7 0.3
620 ICU 11.7           11.6            12.1            12.0            10.8            (0.2)                  -                 1.17                  11.2 (0.6)
630 OR 11.4           12.2            10.6            11.7            10.7            0.8                   -                 0.94                  11.2 (0.2)
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 5.6             7.1              5.8              6.8              7.1              1.4                   0.36               -                    5.8 0.1
633 RECOVERY 1.9             2.3              2.4              3.1              2.6              0.4                   -                 0.54                  2.5 0.6
634 CENTRAL STERILE 2.7             2.8              3.0              3.0              2.8              0.1                   -                 0.20                  3.3 0.6
640 DIALYSIS 8.2             6.7              7.9              8.9              10.1            (1.5)                  1.19               -                    8.4 0.2
650 ER 19.7           22.3            21.9            21.1            22.9            2.7                   1.80               -                    21.9 2.2
651 TRAUMA 0.7             0.6              0.6              0.9              1.0              (0.1)                  0.04               -                    1.1 0.3
652 SANE 0.5             0.2              0.2              0.0              0.1              (0.2)                  0.01               -                    0.2 (0.3)
660 RADIATION ONC 6.4             5.7              6.0              6.6              6.8              (0.7)                  0.20               -                    6.0 (0.4)
661 MEDICAL ONC 6.4             5.7              6.0              5.2              5.5              (0.6)                  0.32               -                    5.9 (0.5)
700 LABORATORY 30.1           27.8            29.2            27.5            27.9            (2.3)                  0.43               -                    27.3 (2.8)
701 HISTOLOGY 2.8             2.9              2.8              3.0              2.9              0.1                   -                 0.11                  2.8 0.0
702 BLOOD BANK 0.9             1.2              1.1              1.0              1.0              0.3                   0.01               -                    1.1 0.2
710 RADIOLOGY 7.5             7.7              7.5              7.3              8.1              0.2                   0.79               -                    7.0 (0.4)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.5             1.1              1.3              1.2              1.2              (0.4)                  -                 0.03                  1.1 (0.4)
712 ULTRASOUND 4.1             4.1              4.5              3.9              3.5              0.0                   -                 0.45                  4.0 (0.1)
713 NUC MED 1.8             1.5              2.0              2.0              2.0              (0.3)                  0.02               -                    1.9 0.1
714 CAT SCAN 4.5             5.5              5.1              5.1              5.1              1.0                   -                 0.08                  5.0 0.5
715 MRI 1.2             1.1              0.8              1.0              1.5              (0.1)                  0.48               -                    1.1 (0.1)
716 PET SCAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 0.9             1.1              1.0              1.1              0.9              0.2                   -                 0.17                  1.0 0.1
720 RESPIRATORY 6.0             5.9              6.9              6.4              5.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.50                  6.1 0.1
721 SLEEP LAB 1.6             1.9              1.4              1.3              2.6              0.2                   1.37               -                    1.8 0.2
722 CARDIO 2.2             1.4              1.7              1.8              1.8              (0.8)                  0.01               -                    1.6 (0.6)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.3             2.3              2.1              2.3              2.2              (0.0)                  -                 0.04                  2.1 (0.2)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.4             3.6              3.6              3.2              3.3              0.2                   0.08               -                    3.3 (0.1)
780 PATIENT ED 0.5             0.5              0.4              0.8              0.7              0.0                   -                 0.16                  0.7 0.3
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 0.9             0.6              1.0              0.5              1.0              (0.3)                  0.50               -                    0.9 (0.0)
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 4.6             4.5              4.6              4.5              4.6              (0.0)                  0.10               -                    3.8 (0.8)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.8             2.9              2.8              2.3              1.4              1.1                   -                 0.95                  1.9 0.1
784 COMPLIANCE 3.6             4.0              3.6              3.9              3.6              0.4                   -                 0.26                  3.7 0.0
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 2.7             2.0              1.6              2.0              2.0              (0.7)                  -                 -                    2.5 (0.3)
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 12.5           12.3            12.9            12.0            12.1            (0.2)                  0.11               -                    11.8 (0.6)
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 3.9             3.6              3.6              3.7              4.0              (0.3)                  0.28               -                    3.6 (0.4)
800 MAINTENANCE 10.7           10.4            11.5            11.6            11.7            (0.3)                  0.10               -                    10.3 (0.4)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.7           21.6            22.0            21.8            21.9            (2.1)                  0.10               -                    22.0 (1.6)
802 LAUNDRY 5.9             6.5              5.4              5.8              5.0              0.5                   -                 0.74                  5.7 (0.2)
803 BIO MED 0.9             1.8              1.3              1.8              2.0              0.9                   0.21               -                    1.3 0.4
810 SECURITY 7.4             6.3              6.6              7.7              7.7              (1.0)                  -                 -                    6.9 (0.5)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             0.1              -              0.2              -              0.0                   -                 0.21                  0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 4.6             4.4              4.4              4.6              4.6              (0.1)                  0.06               -                    4.4 (0.2)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 2.7             2.9              2.7              2.9              2.4              0.2                   -                 0.47                  2.6 (0.1)
870 DIETARY 15.4           16.4            17.1            16.3            16.3            1.0                   0.03               -                    16.1 0.7
871 DIETICIANS 1.8             2.0              1.7              1.9              1.9              0.2                   -                 -                    1.9 (13.5)
900 ADMINISTRATION 5.5             6.0              6.2              5.9              6.1              0.5                   0.20               -                    5.6 3.8
901 COMM SVC 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (4.5)
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.7             2.5              2.6              2.4              2.6              (0.3)                  0.16               -                    2.5 1.6
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.4             1.5              1.4              1.3              1.4              0.2                   0.08               -                    1.4 (1.4)

71/113113/189



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 3 of 6 12/3/2019 4:00 PM

PPE 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 11/10/2019 11/24/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

904 VOLUNTEER SRV 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.8              0.1                   -                 0.20                  0.9 (0.5)
905 NURSING ADMIN 3.9             3.5              3.4              3.7              4.1              (0.5)                  0.37               -                    3.4 2.5
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 0.9             0.9              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.0)                  -                 -                    0.9 (3.0)
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 6.8             5.0              4.6              4.8              4.9              (1.8)                  0.10               -                    4.7 3.8
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.4             4.7              3.4              4.4              4.5              0.4                   0.13               -                    4.2 (2.6)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6             4.5              3.8              4.2              4.3              (0.1)                  0.08               -                    4.2 (0.1)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 12.7           11.9            12.3            11.3            11.8            (0.8)                  0.50               -                    12.4 7.9
941 ADMITTING 12.1           14.8            14.0            14.3            15.0            2.7                   0.65               -                    14.5 1.8
942 COMMUNICATION 2.7             2.9              2.8              2.3              1.8              0.1                   -                 0.51                  2.6 (9.5)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3.6             3.8              3.9              3.7              4.2              0.2                   0.48               -                    3.7 0.9
948 PEDRI 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.4 (3.3)
949 DENKER 2.7             2.9              2.7              2.9              2.9              0.2                   -                 0.05                  2.8 1.9
950 OLIVER 2.0             2.0              1.7              2.1              2.2              0.0                   0.08               -                    2.0 (0.8)
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (2.0)
953 STEWART 0.9             0.7              0.9              0.8              0.9              (0.2)                  0.13               -                    0.9 0.9
954 WHEELER 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 0.0
955 AESTHETICS 0.3             (0.3)                  0.0
956 KATTAN 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    1.0 0.1
957 STARLA LEETE 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.8              1.0              0.1                   0.25               -                    0.9 0.0
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (0.9)
959 GREWAL 0.9             1.0              1.0              -              -              0.1                   -                 -                    0.8 0.8
960 SANDERS 0.9             1.0              0.3              0.5              1.0              0.1                   0.50               -                    0.7 (0.2)
961 DANSIE 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (0.0)
962 BOWERS 1.4             0.6              1.0              0.7              0.6              (0.8)                  -                 0.13                  0.6 (0.3)
963 LONG 1.9             0.9              0.3              0.7              0.9              (1.0)                  0.23               -                    0.8 (0.6)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (1.0)
966 OCC MED -             1.2              1.1              1.0              1.0              1.2                   -                 0.03                  0.9 0.0
967 PA PALINEK 0.9             1.0              0.7              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.8 0.8
969 PAWAR 1.8             2.0              2.0              1.5              2.0              0.2                   0.51               -                    1.9 1.0
970 CROFTS 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (0.9)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -             1.7              1.8              1.7              1.9              1.7                   0.19               -                    1.8 0.9
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1.9             0.9              0.9              1.0              0.9              (1.0)                  -                 0.10                  0.9 0.9
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 41.6           40.7            41.5            44.5            42.7            (0.9)                  -                 1.88                  39.3 37.4
976 LEHMAN 1.2             0.8              0.9              0.8              0.8              (0.4)                  -                 -                    0.7 (40.9)
978 HOSPITALIST 5.0             4.9              5.3              5.4              4.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.55                  3.1 1.9
980 JENSEN 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (4.1)
981 CROFT 0.9             1.0              0.9              0.8              1.0              0.1                   0.20               -                    0.9 (0.0)
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.2             1.4              1.6              1.9              2.0              0.2                   0.10               -                    1.2 0.3
986 HANSON 0.9             1.0              0.6              0.9              1.0              0.1                   0.10               -                    0.9 (0.3)
988 CURRY 1.4             1.0              -              -              -              (0.4)                  -                 -                    0.7 (0.2)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (1.4)
991 JAMIAS 0.9             -              -              1.0              0.7              (0.9)                  -                 0.30                  0.7 0.7
992 ASPER 0.9             0.9              1.0              0.9              1.0              (0.0)                  0.10               -                    0.9 (0.0)
993 LIU 0.9             1.0              -              -              1.0              0.1                   1.00               -                    0.8 (0.1)
994 DUCK 0.9             1.0              0.7              0.9              1.1              0.1                   0.11               -                    0.8 (0.2)
995 WALKER -             0.5              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.5                   -                 -                    0.3 (0.6)
996 SARETTE 1.0             -              2.1              1.1              1.4              (1.0)                  0.30               -                    0.3 (0.6)
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -             -              -              0.1              -              -                   -                 0.11                  1.1 0.1

TOTAL WORKED FTEs 444.4         441.2          442.4          440.5          443.7          (3.28)            3.23               -                    428.1                (16.3)                

CONTRCT FTES (Inc above) 6.2                7.6                 8.0                 6.6                 6.9                 1.37             0.24               -                    8.7                    2.5                    

OVERTIME HOURS Current OT
OT Dollars YTD Hours

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 8.0              1.0              1.3              -              -                   -                 1.25                  47.3                      
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 45.3            90.8            6.0              12.3            279.42            6.25               -                    511.0                    
610 OB FLOOR -              0.8              0.8              1.8              43.94               1.00               -                    16.3                      
611 NURSERY -              -              -              2.8              113.52            2.75               -                    12.8                      
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 0.5              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.5                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 3.5              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.5                        
620 ICU -              6.0              -              -              -                   -                 -                    21.0                      
630 OR 45.5            16.0            6.0              0.3              10.96               -                 5.75                  116.0                    
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 18.5            3.5              20.5            18.5            803.59            -                 2.00                  110.3                    
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              1.8              71.59               1.75               -                    2.0                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE 5.3              9.8              5.0              2.3              56.16               -                 2.75                  49.3                      
640 DIALYSIS 2.8              13.5            25.8            49.0            2,132.49         23.25             -                    156.0                    
650 ER 147.5          94.5            100.3          68.3            3,203.74         -                 32.00                1,124.3                 
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.0                        
652 SANE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    19.5                      
660 RADIATION ONC 0.3              0.3              4.8              1.0              38.12               -                 3.75                  21.8                      
661 MEDICAL ONC 0.5              0.3              -              0.3              7.37                 0.25               -                    3.0                        
700 LABORATORY 35.4            15.6            39.3            33.0            979.87            -                 6.25                  401.1                    
701 HISTOLOGY 2.8              3.3              7.0              5.5              212.52            -                 1.50                  57.5                      
702 BLOOD BANK 0.5              0.3              0.3              0.5              16.26               0.25               -                    8.5                        
710 RADIOLOGY 3.3              1.8              3.0              9.0              390.63            6.00               -                    35.3                      
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 2.5              -              -              0.5              29.65               0.50               -                    4.3                        
712 ULTRASOUND -              0.3              1.0              1.5              92.62               0.50               -                    4.3                        
713 NUC MED -              0.8              0.5              -              -                   -                 0.50                  5.8                        
714 CAT SCAN 5.3              1.0              7.0              0.3              8.97                 -                 6.75                  22.0                      
715 MRI -              -              0.3              0.3              10.29               -                 -                    1.5                        
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 3.3              2.8              7.3              1.0              67.50               -                 6.25                  16.0                      
720 RESPIRATORY 13.5            -              6.5              -              -                   -                 6.50                  66.3                      
721 SLEEP LAB 46.0            31.0            21.3            35.8            1,779.99         14.50             -                    207.0                    
722 CARDIO 0.8              -              4.0              3.8              98.06               -                 0.25                  9.3                        
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              2.5              -              -                   -                 2.50                  2.5                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              0.5              0.3              -              -                   -                 0.25                  1.3                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.5                        
784 COMPLIANCE 1.8              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.5                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 1.0              0.5              0.5              21.0            494.13            20.50             -                    133.0                    
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 8.3              30.5            12.3            20.3            1,371.12         8.00               -                    112.5                    

72/113114/189



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 4 of 6 12/3/2019 4:00 PM

PPE 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 11/10/2019 11/24/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

800 MAINTENANCE 17.8            4.3              14.5            8.3              251.99            -                 6.25                  75.0                      
801 HOUSEKEEPING 75.8            42.3            107.8          147.0          2,832.25         39.25             -                    660.5                    
802 LAUNDRY 11.0            13.0            19.0            42.8            752.29            23.75             -                    239.3                    
803 BIO MED -              0.5              -              0.3              9.54                 0.25               -                    1.5                        
810 SECURITY 9.0              9.0              17.0            8.3              276.98            -                 8.75                  87.0                      
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.8                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
870 DIETARY 39.3            62.0            13.5            11.5            261.14            -                 2.00                  545.3                    
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    8.5                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              0.3              -              -                   -                 0.25                  0.3                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN 24.5            -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    93.5                      
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              0.3              -              4.8              119.84            4.75               -                    5.0                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 15.3            21.5            26.0            32.8            974.26            6.75               -                    239.3                    
941 ADMITTING 130.6          119.4          94.8            140.8          3,517.23         46.00             -                    1,689.2                 
942 COMMUNICATION -              -              0.3              0.5              15.08               0.25               -                    134.8                    
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 8.5              3.5              17.0            2.5              53.67               -                 14.50                33.8                      
948 PEDRI -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
949 DENKER 0.3              0.1              0.4              0.1              3.59                 -                 0.25                  3.1                        
950 OLIVER 0.3              0.9              1.1              1.9              75.34               0.75               -                    26.4                      
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
955 AESTHETICS -                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
957 STARLA LEETE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
960 SANDERS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
966 OCC MED 13.0            5.5              1.3              0.3              13.09               -                 1.00                  54.8                      
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
969 PAWAR 0.3              1.3              -              0.3              15.23               0.25               -                    5.5                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              2.1              0.3              6.3              147.88            6.00               -                    12.9                      
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 59.3            29.5            48.0            41.3            1,663.14         -                 6.75                  487.8                    
976 PA LEHMAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
986 HANSON -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
988 CURRY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.0                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
995 WALKER -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        

TOTAL OT HOURS 806.3          639.4          644.0          739.5          23,295         95.50             -                    7,720.9             
TOTAL OT FTEs 10.1            8.0              8.1              9.2              1.19               -                    16.1                  
OT % WORKED HOURS 2.3% 1.8% 1.9% 2.1% 0.00               0.0%

CONTRACT HOURS PPE 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 11/10/2019 11/24/2019 Variance
BUDGET Current FTE Increase Decrease FTE YTD from budget

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.03                      0.03                      
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 1.0             17.8            4.0              -              22.8            0.2               22.75             -                    0.14                      (0.86)                     
610 OB FLOOR -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
611 NURSERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              -              73.5            73.5            -               -                 -                    0.17                      0.17                      
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
620 ICU 1.0             127.5          173.0          153.5          141.5          1.6               -                 12.00                1.83                      0.83                      
630 OR 1.0             83.0            59.0            100.8          34.0            1.0               -                 66.75                1.04                      0.04                      
631 SAME DAY SURGERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.34                      0.34                      
640 DIALYSIS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
650 ER 0.5             100.5          75.8            -              24.0            1.3               24.00             -                    0.71                      0.21                      
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
652 SANE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
660 RADIATION ONC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
700 LABORATORY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
701 HISTOLOGY 0.1             -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.10)                     
702 BLOOD BANK -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
710 RADIOLOGY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
712 ULTRASOUND 1.0             166.5          167.8          89.5            85.8            2.1               -                 3.75                  2.08                      1.08                      
713 NUC MED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
714 CAT SCAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
715 MRI -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

73/113115/189



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 5 of 6 12/3/2019 4:00 PM

PPE 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 11/10/2019 11/24/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.41                      0.41                      
720 RESPIRATORY -              77.8            79.0            74.5            -               -                 4.50                  0.73                      0.73                      
721 SLEEP LAB 25.0            -              -              93.8            0.3               93.75             -                    0.64                      0.64                      
722 CARDIO -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.0             85.0            85.0            34.0            -              1.1               -                 34.00                0.62                      (0.38)                     
784 ACCREDITATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
791 CASE MANAGEMENT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
800 MAINTENANCE 0.1             -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.10)                     
801 HOUSEKEEPING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
802 LAUNDRY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
803 BIO MED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
810 SECURITY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
870 DIETARY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 0.5             -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.50)                     
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
941 ADMITTING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
942 COMMUNICATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
948 PEDRI -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
949 DENKER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
950 OLIVER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
955 AESTHETICS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
957 STARLA LEETE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
960 SANDERS PA -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
966 OCC MED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
969 PAWAR -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
986 NICHOLAS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
988 CURRY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
995 WALKER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        

TOTAL CONTRACT HOURS 605.3          642.3          530.3          549.8          19.5            -                

TOTAL CONTRACT FTEs 6.2 7.6              8.0              6.6              6.9              1.4               0.2              -                8.7                    2.5                    

CONTRACT  % WORKED HOURS 1.7% 1.8% 1.5% 1.5% 0.0% 0.0%

Paid FTEs (Excluding Contract) Budget
Variance

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 26.3           26.7            26.2            24.1            24.5            0.4                   0.50               -                    24.9 (1.4)                       
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 9.1             7.8              10.5            6.9              6.0              (1.3)                  -                 0.88                  7.3 (1.8)                       
610 OB FLOOR 6.3             5.6              7.2              5.7              5.7              (0.7)                  -                 0.04                  6.1 (0.2)                       
611 NURSERY 8.1             7.4              7.1              7.4              7.4              (0.7)                  0.02               -                    7.3 (0.8)                       
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9             5.5              4.4              4.6              4.4              0.6                   -                 0.20                  5.1 0.2                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.5             2.0              1.5              1.9              1.8              0.5                   -                 0.13                  1.8 0.3                        
620 ICU 11.9           10.7            11.1            12.0            10.4            (1.2)                  -                 1.54                  10.8 (1.1)                       
630 OR 11.5           11.6            11.2            11.4            10.8            0.1                   -                 0.56                  11.2 (0.3)                       
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.2             7.5              6.7              7.2              7.2              1.3                   -                 0.05                  6.5 0.3                        

74/113116/189



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 6 of 6 12/3/2019 4:00 PM

PPE 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 11/10/2019 11/24/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

633 RECOVERY 2.1             2.4              2.5              3.2              2.8              0.3                   -                 0.43                  2.6 0.5                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.0             3.1              3.3              3.2              3.1              0.1                   -                 0.07                  3.2 0.2                        
640 DIALYSIS 9.0             7.2              8.2              9.0              10.9            (1.8)                  1.97               -                    9.4 0.4                        
650 ER 21.1           23.6            23.1            22.7            23.5            2.5                   0.81               -                    22.9 1.8                        
651 TRAUMA 0.8             0.6              0.9              0.9              1.1              (0.2)                  0.18               -                    1.4 0.6                        
652 SANE 0.5             0.2              0.2              0.0              0.1              (0.3)                  0.01               -                    0.3 (0.2)                       
660 RADIATION ONC 7.0             7.0              7.0              7.0              7.0              (0.0)                  -                 0.05                  6.7 (0.3)                       
661 MEDICAL ONC 7.0             6.2              6.3              6.5              5.8              (0.8)                  -                 0.74                  6.4 (0.6)                       
700 LABORATORY 33.1           30.5            30.7            29.3            29.8            (2.6)                  0.47               -                    30.1 (3.0)                       
701 HISTOLOGY 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              (0.0)                  -                 0.02                  3.0 0.0                        
702 BLOOD BANK 1.0             1.2              1.1              1.0              1.0              0.2                   0.01               -                    1.1 0.1                        
710 RADIOLOGY 8.2             8.9              8.6              8.3              9.0              0.7                   0.66               -                    8.2 (0.0)                       
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6             1.1              1.3              1.2              1.2              (0.5)                  -                 0.03                  1.1 (0.5)                       
712 ULTRASOUND 3.5             2.2              2.6              2.8              2.5              (1.3)                  -                 0.27                  2.0 (1.5)                       
713 NUC MED 2.0             1.8              2.2              2.2              2.2              (0.2)                  0.02               -                    2.1 0.1                        
714 CAT SCAN 4.9             6.0              5.3              5.6              5.1              1.1                   -                 0.58                  5.4 0.5                        
715 MRI 1.3             1.2              0.9              1.0              1.6              (0.1)                  0.58               -                    1.2 (0.1)                       
716 PET SCAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.0             1.1              1.0              1.1              1.0              0.1                   -                 0.05                  0.6 (0.4)                       
720 RESPIRATORY 6.6             6.4              6.2              5.8              6.2              (0.2)                  0.41               -                    6.0 (0.6)                       
721 SLEEP LAB 1.8             1.6              1.4              1.3              1.5              (0.2)                  0.19               -                    1.3 (0.5)                       
722 CARDIO 2.4             1.9              1.9              1.9              2.0              (0.5)                  0.03               -                    1.9 (0.5)                       
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.5             2.3              2.3              2.3              2.3              (0.2)                  0.01               -                    2.3 (0.2)                       
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.7             3.7              3.7              3.6              3.7              (0.0)                  0.03               -                    3.6 (0.1)                       
780 PATIENT ED 0.5             0.5              0.4              0.8              0.7              (0.0)                  -                 0.16                  0.7 0.2                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 5.0             4.7              4.7              4.6              4.8              (0.3)                  0.19               -                    4.1 (0.9)                       
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.0             1.9              1.9              1.9              1.9              0.9                   -                 0.02                  1.4 0.4                        
784 COMPLIANCE 4.0             4.0              3.9              4.0              4.0              0.0                   -                 -                    4.0 (0.0)                       
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 13.7           13.4            14.0            13.3            13.2            (0.3)                  -                 0.13                  13.2 (0.5)                       
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.3             4.1              4.5              4.2              4.3              (0.2)                  0.08               -                    4.2 (0.1)                       
800 MAINTENANCE 11.7           11.2            11.8            12.0            12.1            (0.5)                  0.07               -                    11.2 (0.5)                       
801 HOUSEKEEPING 26.0           24.1            24.7            23.1            25.1            (1.9)                  1.99               -                    24.2 (1.8)                       
802 LAUNDRY 6.5             6.9              5.8              5.9              5.9              0.4                   -                 0.01                  6.4 (0.1)                       
803 BIO MED 1.0             2.0              1.9              2.0              2.0              1.0                   0.04               -                    1.5 0.5                        
810 SECURITY 8.1             8.1              7.4              8.2              8.1              0.0                   -                 0.06                  8.0 (0.1)                       
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             0.1              -              0.2              -              0.0                   -                 0.21                  0.1 (0.0)                       
850 PURCHASING 5.0             5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              -                   -                 -                    5.0 0.0                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0                        
870 DIETARY 16.9           17.0            17.4            17.1            16.8            0.1                   -                 0.32                  17.1 0.2                        
871 DIETICIANS 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              -                   -                 -                    2.0 -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION 6.0             6.5              6.5              6.5              6.5              0.5                   -                 -                    6.4 0.4                        
901 COMM SVC 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC 3.0             2.8              2.8              2.8              2.8              (0.3)                  -                 -                    2.8 (0.2)                       
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.5             1.5              1.5              1.5              1.5              0.0                   -                 0.02                  1.5 (0.0)                       
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.3             4.2              4.6              4.1              4.1              (0.1)                  -                 0.03                  4.1 (0.2)                       
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.0             5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    5.0 (2.0)                       
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.8             4.8              4.9              4.8              4.8              (0.0)                  0.08               -                    4.8 (0.0)                       
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5.0             4.8              4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                  0.01               -                    4.8 (0.2)                       
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14.0           13.1            13.0            12.6            12.3            (0.9)                  -                 0.31                  13.6 (0.4)                       
941 ADMITTING 13.3           16.1            15.7            15.6            15.6            2.8                   0.03               -                    15.4 2.1                        
942 COMMUNICATION 3.0             2.9              2.8              2.5              2.0              (0.2)                  -                 0.53                  2.6 (0.4)                       
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4.0             4.1              4.0              4.2              4.5              0.1                   0.28               -                    4.1 0.1                        
948 PEDRI 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.4 (0.6)                       
949 DENKER 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              (0.0)                  0.00               -                    3.2 0.2                        
950 OLIVER 2.2             2.2              2.2              2.1              2.3              0.0                   0.18               -                    2.2 0.0                        
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
953 STEWART 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.1              -                   0.10               -                    1.0 0.0                        
954 WHEELER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
955 AESTHETICS 0.3             -              -              -              -              (0.3)                  -                 -                    0.0 (0.3)                       
956 KATTAN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
957 STARLA LEETE 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
959 GREWAL 1.0             1.0              2.3              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.2 0.2                        
960 SANDERS PA 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
961 DANSIE 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
962 BOWERS 1.5             0.6              1.0              0.7              0.6              (1.0)                  -                 0.13                  0.7 (0.8)                       
963 LONG 2.1             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  -                 -                    0.9 (1.2)                       
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
966 OCC MED -             1.2              1.1              1.0              1.0              1.2                   0.00               -                    1.1 1.1                        
967 PA PALINEK 1.0             1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 (0.0)                       
969 PAWAR 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                   0.01               -                    2.0 0.0                        
970 CROFTS 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -             1.9              1.8              1.8              2.0              1.9                   0.20               -                    1.9 1.9                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
973 LAURIDSEN 2.1             0.9              0.9              1.0              0.9              (1.2)                  -                 0.10                  0.9 (1.2)                       
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 45.7           43.1            44.8            45.5            45.3            (2.6)                  -                 0.20                  42.7 (3.0)                       
976 LEHMAN 1.3             0.8              0.9              0.8              0.8              (0.5)                  -                 -                    0.8 (0.5)                       
978 HOSPITALIST 5.5             4.9              5.3              5.4              4.9              (0.6)                  -                 0.55                  3.1 (2.4)                       
980 JENSEN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
981 CROFT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.1 0.1                        
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.3             1.6              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.3                   -                 -                    1.4 0.1                        
986 HANSON 1.0             1.0              0.6              0.9              1.0              -                   0.10               -                    0.9 (0.1)                       
988 CURRY 1.5             1.0              -              -              -              (0.5)                  -                 -                    0.9 (0.6)                       
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
991 JAMIAS 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
992 ASPER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
993 LIU 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
994 DUCK 1.0             1.0              0.7              0.9              1.1              0.0                   0.11               -                    0.9 (0.1)                       
995 WALKER 0.5              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.5                   -                 -                    0.3 0.3                        
996 SARETTE 1.1             -              2.1              1.1              1.4              (1.1)                  0.30               -                    0.3 (0.8)                       
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -             -              -              0.1              -              -                   -                 0.11                  1.1 1.1                        

TOTAL  Paid FTEs (no Contr 482.2         471.0          477.8          468.0          469.2          (11.2)            1.2              -                462.6 (19.6)                

75/113117/189



20 PAYOR MIX-NOV

Separator Page

76/113118/189



HOSPITAL CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 15.88% 15.31% 16.16%
Blue Cross 26.23% 24.25% 22.38%
Medicaid 8.98% 8.16% 8.96%
Medicare 38.63% 39.94% 41.13%
Self Pay  6.97% 8.37% 8.58%
Other 3.29% 3.98% 2.80%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 37.57% 21.89% 26.52%
Blue Cross 34.38% 32.99% 29.33%
Medicaid 11.75% 12.33% 12.86%
Medicare 28.17% 26.19% 25.22%
Self Pay  6.10% 6.14% 5.70%
Other 0.26% 0.60% 0.39%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

ORTHO CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 37.57% 39.01% 43.41%
Blue Cross 30.09% 32.00% 21.43%
Medicaid 5.09% 3.53% 3.92%
Medicare 22.45% 20.85% 26.53%
Self Pay  4.42% 4.51% 3.76%
Other 0.38% 0.10% 0.94%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

COMBINED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 16.63% 16.27% 17.48%
Blue Cross 26.96% 25.14% 23.02%
Medicaid 9.12% 8.44% 9.26%
Medicare 37.45% 38.43% 39.45%
Self Pay  6.85% 8.11% 8.25%
Other 2.99% 3.61% 2.55%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

Five months ending November 30, 2019
PAYOR MIX DATA

77/113119/189



Days in AR-Nov

Separator Page

78/113120/189



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
DAYS IN A/R

11/30/19

HOSPITAL AR DAYS
Nov-18 52
Dec-18 51
Jan-19 52
Feb-19 57
Mar-19 57
Apr-19 54
May-19 50
Jun-19 51
Jul-19 54
Aug-19 53
Sep-19 45
Oct-19 45
Nov-19 49

CLINIC AR DAYS
Nov-18 59
Dec-18 65
Jan-19 67
Feb-19 67
Mar-19 73
Apr-19 72
May-19 56
Jun-19 58
Jul-19 58
Aug-19 60
Sep-19 60
Oct-19 51
Nov-19 53

ORTHO AR DAYS
Nov-18 69
Dec-18 75
Jan-19 66
Feb-19 46
Mar-19 51
Apr-19 45
May-19 42
Jun-19 48
Jul-19 46
Aug-19 51
Sep-19 40
Oct-19 37
Nov-19 43

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Nov-18 Jan-19 Mar-19 May-19 Jul-19 Sep-19 Nov-19

59 
65 67 67 

73 72 

56 58 58 60 60 
51 53 

CLINIC AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Nov-18 Jan-19 Mar-19 May-19 Jul-19 Sep-19 Nov-19

69 
75 

66 

46 
51 

45 42 
48 46 

51 

40 
37 

43 

ORTHO AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Nov-18 Jan-19 Mar-19 May-19 Jul-19 Sep-19 Nov-19

52 51 52 
57 57 

54 
50 51 

54 53 

45 45 
49 

HOSPITAL AR DAYS

79/113121/189



20 BOARD LEGAL EXPENSE HISTORY-NOV

Separator Page

80/113122/189



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Legal Fees By Fiscal Year

FY 2020
CROWLEY FLECK ATTORNEYS $1,842.50
PHILLIPS LAW, LLC $18,513.56
SETTLEMENTS $50,000.00

Total FYTD 2020 $70,356.06

81/113123/189



Cash Disbursements-Nov

Separator Page

82/113124/189



83/113125/189



84/113126/189



85/113127/189



86/113128/189



87/113129/189



88/113130/189



89/113131/189



90/113132/189



91/113133/189



92/113134/189



93/113135/189



94/113136/189



95/113137/189



96/113138/189



97/113139/189



98/113140/189



99/113141/189



100/113142/189



101/113143/189



102/113144/189



103/113145/189



20 INVESTMENT SUMMARY 11-30-19

Separator Page

104/113146/189



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
 INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND CASH ON HAND REPORT

11/30/19

FINANCIAL  INTEREST
INSTITUTION TYPE RATE 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 7/31/2019

BANK OF WEST Money Market 0.300% 216
UINTA BANK Money Market 1.641% 1,020,258

KEYBANK US Govt Bonds 2.050% 7,246,625
MBS US Govt Bonds, CD's 2.204% 5,886,518

WELLS FARGO CD's 2.770% 1,574,715
WYOSTAR - Board Funded Depreciation US Govt Bonds 1.541% 4,793,744

WYOSTAR - Boice Fund US Govt Bonds 1.541% 41
WYOSTAR - Lifeline Fund US Govt Bonds 1.541% 110,078

TOTAL 21,459,601 17,950,252 16,986,416 17,079,273 20,632,195

Operating Cash 5,237,024
Plant and Building Cash 22,697
Foundation Unrestricted Cash 2,551,058
TOTAL FOR "DAYS CASH ON HAND" 28,442,974

 

106.86
91.17

110.8

135.2
122.13

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FYTD2020

DAYS OF CASH ON HAND

105/113147/189



FY20 County Maintenance & Title 25 Voucher-Nov

Separator Page

106/113148/189



Vouchers Submitted by MHSC at agreed discounted rate

July 2019 $0.00
August 2019 $73,870.18
September 2019 $0.00
October 2019 $0.00
November 2019 $65,432.31

County Requested Total Vouchers Submitted $139,302.49

Total Vouchers Submitted FY 2020 $139,302.49

Less:  Total Approved by County and Received by MHSC FY 2020 $73,870.18

Total Vouchers Pending Approval by County $65,432.31

FY20 Title 25 Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $262,548.00

Funds Received From Sweetwater County $73,870.18

 FY20 Title 25 Fund Budget Remaining $188,677.82

Total Budgeted Vouchers Pending Submittal to County $0.00

FY20 Maintenance Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $1,650,456.00

County Maintenance FY20 - July $56,993.96
County Maintenance FY20 - August $128,560.54
County Maintenance FY20 - September $124,930.27
County Maintenance FY20 - October $132,312.00
County Maintenance FY20 - November $84,246.15

$527,042.92

 FY20 Maintenance Fund Budget Remaining $1,123,413.08

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
County Voucher Summary

as of month ending November 30, 2019

107/113149/189



IT Report fo Finance December 2019

Separator Page

108/113150/189



Finance and Audit Committee 

IT report 

December 2019 

Rich Tyler 

1. Continuing work on auditing software implementation.  This project will be ongoing for 

a while as we continue to add all of our software packages to the auditing software. 

2. Continuing working with the Cancer Center team to implement Varian Aria for the 

medical oncology department.  Go-Live TBD 

3. Continuing to work with the state of Wyoming HIE (Health Information Exchange).  We 

are still testing out interfaces, and working on getting the correct formatting of the data. 

4. Successfully updated QCPR to version 6.3 

5. Tentatively scheduled penetration testing for January/February of 2020. 

6. Completed security camera upgrade. 

7. Continuing Windows 10 rollout to all facility computers.  This project is still on schedule 

to be completed by end of Jan 2020. 

8. Completed annual HIPAA security audit. 

9. Continuing on-going discussions to implement tele-psych services. 

10. The EMR steering group continues work on researching a new facility wide EMR system.  

We are currently scheduling demonstrations with the three main vendors.  The 

tentative plan is to decide on a vendor by June 2020. 

11. Completed roll-out of new anti-virus across the facility. 

12. Continuing research of SIP line vendors other than Centurylink. (VOIP phone system) 

13. Currently implementing a new network security package. 

14. Currently rolling out new laptops around the facility to replace the current ones that 

have reached end-of-life. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

109/113151/189



 

IT News / Topics: 

1. Cheyenne Regional Medical Center recently notified 17,549 patients of a security 

incident that may have exposed their protected information.  Upon investigation it was 

determined a number of employee email accounts were accessed by an unauthorized 

third party.  There is currently no evidence that patient info was misused. 

2. Hackensack Meridian Health, a large health system in Jew Jersey, said it paid an 

undisclosed amount in ransom to get access back to their computer systems.  The 

organization said it has insurance to cover the costs of the cyberattack including 

payment and recovery efforts. 

3. The Wyoming Hospital Association recently interviewed for a story in the Casper Star 

Tribune.  They told the Tribune that hospitals in Wyoming are dealing with malware 

attacks weekly, if not daily.  In a recent PBS study malware attacks against US health 

systems grew 20 percent between 2018 and 2019 and affected the medical records of 

38 million patients.   

4. A recent study said that only 10% of patients access their digital medical records.  It is 

believed 95% of recently discharged patients have access to their records online, only 

10% take advantage of them. 

5. The cancer center of Hawaii announced recently that it had to temporarily suspend 

cancer radiation services at two treatment centers due to a ransomware attack.  The 

center did not disclose how long the networks were down, but they have since been 

restored and are fully operational.  The center said that there is no evidence that patient 

information was affected. 

6. Sunrise Community Health in Greely Colorado, is notifying an undisclosed number of 

patients about a security incident that may have exposed their health information.  The 

organization said that there is no evidence that patient information was misused.   

 

110/113152/189



Building and Grounds

Separator Page

111/113153/189



  Page 1 of 2 

Building and Grounds monthly report   12/31/2019 

BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

12/18/2019 
Voting Board Committee Members Present: Ed Tardoni 

Voting Staff Committee Members Present: Irene Richardson, Tami Love 

Non-Voting Committee Members Present: Gerry Johnston 

Minutes taken by: Gerry Johnston Location:   Classroom 1 Time Started: 3:30P 

 

                                                            

TOPIC DISCUSSION RESPONSIBLE ACTION TIMELINE 
Review Minutes None E.  Tardoni None None 

Maintenance Metric #1, 

Number of open W/O? 

213 J. Horan Continue to report each 

month 

Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric #2. 

Number of open W/O > 

30 days? 

> 30 days = 115 

< 30 days = 98 

J. Horan Continue to report each 

month.  

Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric #3. 

Amount of OT for the 

month? 

slight amount due to work J. Horan Continue to report each 

month N/A 

Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric #4. 

Over/ under budget for 

the month? 

Slightly… several maintenance items are reimbursable from the County J. Horan Continue to report each 

month N/A 

Report each meeting 

Prioritized upcoming 

project list. 

1. Pharmacy clean room renovation = in progress; start date = January 2020 

2. Oncology private room. = patient-care issue; approved, not started. 

3. Door replacement in old “Case Management” office = approved, start 11/25/19. 

4. Door replacement in Kitchen storeroom = approved; start date = January 2020 

5. Laundry upgrade = start in late winter 

6. Steam piping upgrades = ongoing this winter 

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

N/A Review next meeting 

Central Plant upgrade Work had begun. Underground electrical feed from Gen Bldg. to Power House is 

underway. Some demolition work in interior of Power House. ~$14K change order to 

locate underground services. 

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

N/A Review next meeting 

Six-penny tax projects No further discussion needed… for now  J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

N/A Drop next meeting 

Grounds lean-to In progress. Concrete foundation completed. Steel frame is being erected. J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

N/A Review next meeting 

Fireplace removal in 

MOB 

Space needed for patient seating. Jim to contact “Plan-1” for proposal to prepare 

final plans and coordinate project Also provide an architectural cost estimate. 

J. Horan N/A Review next meeting 

Dr. Sulentich remodel Discussion regarding his proposed space. Plans are at the “State” for assessment and 

approval. 

I. Richardson/ T. 

Love 

N/A Review next meeting 

Medical Imaging refresh Reviewed need to refresh spaces in Medical Imaging. This project is included in our SPT 

proposal before voters autumn 2020. 

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

N/A Review next meeting 

Basement ceiling Completed. J. Horan N/A Drop next meeting 

Underground Diesel 

Tank 

Tank sump failed annual inspection and repair is pending. DEQ is aware and 

monitoring compliance. 

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Repairs are being closely 

followed by MHSC 

Review next meeting 

Conference call  

Jake Blevins 

Call into Jake Blevins to discuss excavation change order. This would be a 200k or more 

project. Ed and Gerry looked at raising door as another option. 

G. Johnston Noted Review next meeting 

Time Adjourned:  3:45 PM 

Next Meeting:  January 21  3:30P-4:30P 

Respectfully Submitted:           Gerry Johnston 

112/113154/189



  Page 2 of 2 

Building and Grounds monthly report   12/31/2019 

 

113/113155/189



156/189



157/189



158/189



159/189



160/189



161/189



162/189



 

 

Board Compliance Committee Minutes ~ December 18, 2019 

Present: Barbara Sowada, Richard Mathey, Clayton Radakovich, Suzan Campbell 
Excused: Ed Tardoni, Irene Richardson 
 

Barbara called the meeting to order. 

Minutes and agenda were approved as written. Suzan asked for clarification of certificates process. Clayton said he will 

issue a certificate following completion of an audit.  

The following items were discussed: 

1. Mission Moment 

Clayton said he was approached in public and someone said they really loved the recent Christmas event. Richard said 

he also heard the Christmas dinner was fantastic. Richard said he had a phone call from someone who said they would 

not come to the Emergency Department because of the negative perception from what he had heard from others. 

Clayton said we are getting there and have less of those stories. Richard said there are many stories of change just not 

many coming from the Emergency Department.  

2. Old Business 

a. 2020 Compliance Work Plan Report: Clayton reviewed the plan. Everything with a deliverable is scheduled. Barbara 

forwarded some questions from Ed. Denial management is tracking and monitoring of denial of claims on all 

insurance. If it is a one-time error, we can re-submit. If a trended problem, recently we could not track. We have an 

accepted practice now in-place and it is working. The team created is the revenue cycle team. RAC Audits are 

Recovery Audit Contractors. They are Medicare administration contractors. They hire someone to review all 

Medicare claims with the goal to not pay us. Most of our recent ones are due to a spike of infusion patients. They 

are not saying we have done something bad but they are looking to see if we have the correct process in-place. We 

have a 10-day window to respond. We are auditing our response process. RAC Audits were quarterly then on hold 

for a couple of years and now starting again. Barbara said Ed does not understand why “Business Continuity and 

Disaster Recovery” is a compliance issue. Clayton said it is a general risk as well as a compliance risk. It is being 

handled as a multi-facility area right now but tracked at this level. Contract vs. Employed Staff is more requirements 

involved with contract staff. They really don’t spend time getting invested in facility risk. We are looking at the 

personnel requisition process when requesting contract staff. We monitor that it is being looked at. Suzan said the 

Position Control Team (PCT) has made a difference in this area. Clayton said there are 15 risks on the list for 2020. 

They are broken out by quarterly, semi-annual, and annual. He feels it is a diversified, good plan. Richard noted 

unknown risks are scored with higher risk and feels that is appropriate. Clayton said if there is a process in place, we 

are accepting the risk. We still audit. Mitigating means we are changing the process. Each time one is completed, it 

will be brought to the Compliance Committee. We are looking at re-absorbing the Safety Committee into the PIPS 

(formerly QAPI) Committee. 

b. November Compliance Report: Richard said it appears HIPAA-related cases remain the most prevalent. Suzan said 

“FW” is the Fair Warning program. It is flagged whenever an employee gets in a patient record. We have to look 

into all of them. She said it’s been a good education for staff. Clayton said the new rule turned on is for co-worker 

snooping. It’s difficult to discern if part of the workflow. Clayton reported this is the fifth month in a row with no 

hotline calls. We are making a handout for employees to make everyone aware of the hotline and purpose.  

3. New Business 

a. Information: Measuring Compliance Program Effectiveness – HHS OIG: Clayton said the work team will go through 

the checklist over the next three months, do a gap analysis of a chunk at a time, and bring information back to the 

Compliance Committee. Barbara said there are things applicable to the Board, for example, Board Education. 

Clayton said in January he will bring a couple of items for the Committee to address. Barbara asked about record 

retention. Clayton said we follow the State of Wyoming records retention schedule. Suzan said she will send it out 

to the Committee for review. Richard said he has to have records on things he is involved on and that is what a file 

provides to him. He said we are going to review our charters, etc., once a year.  

Meeting adjourned at 3:59 PM.  Next Meeting: Wednesday – January 29, 2020 at 1:00 pm 
163/189



164/189



165/189



166/189



167/189



168/189



169/189



 

 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

Governance Committee Meeting 

December 6, 2019 

 

Voting Members Present: Richard Mathey, Barbara Sowada, and Irene Richardson 

Non-Voting Members Absent:  

 

Call Meeting to Order 

Richard Mathey called meeting to order at 2:00 pm. 

 

Discussion 

 

Old Business.  

1. Results of Annual Board Self-Evaluation, which was conducted as part of the November, 2019, BOT 

meeting and is recorded in the minutes, were discussed. As noted in the minutes, the significant learning 

from this year’s self-evaluation were 1) members prefer The Governance Institute survey form over a 

public conversation and 2) the line between governance and management is not always narrow nor 

crystal clear.  

2. Discussion regarding timeliness of reviewing and revising, as needed, the Board bylaws and committee 

charters. Suggested this begin January, 2020. Because we now have two years of operating under these 

charters, it was suggested that the revised charters include all criteria required by TJC and/or are relevant 

to this hospital, and eliminate criteria that are no longer relevant.  

3. Discussion regarding the need for a CEO succession plan, which is a TJC and best practice requirement. 

 

New business:   

1. In order to maintain a permanent record of the minutes of the Executive Oversight and Compensation; 

the Governance; and the Joint Conference Committees, there will be a file cabinet in the office the board 

uses. Other board committees may also use this file cabinet to store materials and minutes. 

2. Identified the need to update and improve new board member orientation.  

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:30 pm. 

Submitted by Barbara J. Sowada, Ph.D. 

170/189



171/189



172/189



173/189



174/189



175/189



176/189



177/189



178/189



179/189



180/189



181/189



182/189



183/189



184/189



185/189



186/189



187/189



188/189



189/189


	Agenda - January 7 2020 Mtg
	Our Mission and Vision 

	Minutes 

	Minutes for December 23 2019 Special Meeting
	1. Telecommuting Policy 
	Quality Committee 

	Quality Committee of the Board Consent Summary
	Capital Expenditure Requests 

	Narratives 

	Committee Meeting Packet 
	Foundation Board 

	Compliance Committee 

	2020 Compliance Work Plan
	Governance Committee 

	1. CLA Cybersecurity Assessment and Consulting Services 

